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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of North-West Power Generation Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of North-West Power Generation Company
Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’) which comprise the statement of financial position
as at June 30, 2020 and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity, and statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes to the financial
statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
disclosed in Note 1 to 50 to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the company as at June 30, 2020 and its financial performances and its cash
flows for the year then ended, and these financial statements have been drawn up in accordance
with the requirements of applicable laws and rules and the International Financial Reporting
Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements of ICAB Code of
Ethics, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matters
Without qualifying our opinion, we would like to draw attention to the following matters:

1. In Note # 17 and 18 to the financial statements, the Company disclosed the compliance status
with the requirement of the Bangladesh Gazette# 146/FRC/Admin/Gazette/2020/01 and the
rationale for the recording of Government Equity respectively.

2. In note# 2.8.2 to the financial statements the Company disclosed the depreciation policy of the
company.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
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Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

| |  How the matters were addressed in

Key audit matters

. our audit
‘1. Revenue recognition from the sale of electricity
| Revenue recognition is a key area of judgment, | Our audit procedures included:
| particularly in relation to: » Assessed whether revenue recognition
« Energy revenue is made to the Company policies are applied through comparison
based on the survey of the meter reading. In with relevant accounting standards and
this context, the customer (or government au- industry practice, including the policy of
thority) would verify the electrical energy out- not recognized revenue where it is not
put through physical inspection of the meter probable that cash will be received;
and/ or review of relevant reports generated | e Tested the Company’s control over reve-
from the meter. Upon agreement by both par- nue recognition, including reconciliations
ties, the electrical energy delivered for the between sales and cash receipts systems
month is evidence by the approvals of the pro- and the general ledger;
fessional engineers representing the Company | e« Assessed the calculations of capacity or
and the customer. The meter is calibrated and rental revenue, fuel revenue, and variable
certified by independent professional engi- & operation maintenance revenue by en-
neers on a regular basis; suring that inputs used to the calculation
» Capacity or rental payments are recognized have been derived properly; and
according to the terms set out in the Power | e Assessed the Company’s disclosures of its |
Purchase Agreement (PPA); revenue recognition policy.
« Identifying conflicting issues relating to billing l
and assessing whether there is little prospect
cash will be received for revenue that has
been billed; and
» Assessing the recoverability of trade debtors
as a proportion of customers do not or are un- |
able to pay their bills. !

| See note #35 to the financial statements

| 2. Accuracy and completeness of disclosure of related party transactions

We identified the accuracy and completeness of | Our procedures, in relation to the key audit
the disclosure of related party transactions as set | matter described, included:

| out in respective notes to the financial statements | e Obtained an understanding of the Com-
as key audit matter due to the high volume of | pany’s policies and procedures in respect
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How the matters were addressed in

Key audit matters
auel our audit

business transactions with related parties during
the year ended on 30 June 2020.

to the capturing of related party transac-
tions and how management ensures all
transactions and balances with the re-
lated party have been accurately dis-
closed in the financial statements;

» Agreed the amounts disclosures to under-
lying documentation and reviewing rele-
vant agreements, on a sample basis, as
part of our evaluation of the disclosure;
and

« Evaluated the disclosures through review
of the statutory Information, books, and
other documents obtained during the |
course of our audit.

See note# 48 to the financial statements

' 3. Carrying value (CV) of Property, plant, and equipment (PPE) and Its Impairment

PPE includes the Company’s long-term asset, = We have tested the design and operating ef-
which flows economic benefits to the entity for | fectiveness of key control over PPE. Our audit
more than one year. PPE is measured at historical H procedures included, among others, consid-
cost. PPE comprises major portion of the total as- i ering the impairment risk of the assets.

sets of the Company, which is amounting to | Following are our audit procedures on the
Tk.101,424,820,178 at the reporting date. PPE | carrying value and impairment risk of PPE.
represents 63.42% of the total assets of the Com- | e Reviewing the basis of recognition, meas-

urement, and valuation of assets;

| pany.

| As the carrying value of PPE represents a signifi-

cant portion of the Company’s assets, which is a
function of depreciation charges that involved es-
timation. Therefore, it has been considered as a
significant area of auditor’s judgment and re-
quires special attention. There is also a risk that
the impairment charges may not have been rec-
ognized.

Observing procedures of asset acquisi-
tion, depreciation, and disposal;
Checking ownership of the major assets;
Checking the Capital-work-in-Progress
(CWIP) and its transfer to PPE as well as
capital expenditure commitment;
Assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against rele-
vant accounting standards.

See matter#2 under '‘Emphasis of Matters’ paragraph and note# 3 to the financial statements

4. Deferred tax asset from unabsorbed depreciation

The deferred tax asset recognized for the carry
forward of unabsorbed depreciation, amounting
to Tk. 7,311,084,420 is based on the manage- | ble profit. We also tested the technical accu-
ment estimation on future taxable profit consid- | racy of the calculations.
ered probable, against which the unabsorbed de- -  We analyzed the key assumptions
preciation can be utilized. Utilization of the de- used in respect of the development of
ferred tax asset involves a risk that business and business and profitability. We also

We assessed the management forecasts re-
lated to the amount of probable future taxa-
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Key audit matters

How the matters were addressed in

our audit

profitability may not develop in line with the Com-
pany’s initial forecasts.

Due to uncertainty related to management fore-
casts the deferred tax asset is addressed as a key
audit matter.

analyzed the appropriateness of the
key assumptions.

Furthermore, we assessed the appro-
priateness of the note disclosures
made in relation to deferred tax as-
set.

We assessed the probability that the Com-
pany may use in the future its deferred tax
assets, particularly with regard to:

the review of deferred tax liabilities
existing in the same tax jurisdiction,
that may be charged against existing
unabsorbed depreciation carried for-
ward before they expire;

the ability of each affiliate to generate
sufficient future taxable profits in the
foreseeable future allowing the use of
existing unabsorbed depreciation car-
ried forward.

See note# 24 to the financial statements

Implications of COVID-19

The developments surrounding the Corona
(Covid-19) virus have a profound impact on peo-
ple’s health and on our society as a whole and on

the operational and financial performance of or- :

ganizations and the assessment of the ability to
continue as a going concern. The global pandemic
COVID-19 has already had a significant impact on
global trade and economy, with a consequential
impact on trade, business, financial market, and
Bangladesh's overall economy. There is a poten-
tial impact on the Company's smooth operation,
impairment of assets, the fair value of the asset,
expected credit loss, contact modification, valua-
tion of inventories, and going concern of the Com-

pany.

QOur procedure includes:

Check the operational effectiveness
and capacity utilization during the
pandemic situation.

Participate in inventory verification
remotely through video conference.
Check the impairment testing of the
assets.

Check the subsequent position of the
receivables and payables.

Check the going concern of the Com-
pany considering the existing opera-
tion and plan of the Company.

See note# 2.25 to the financial statements

Valuation of Equity accounted investees

The Company is exposed to the risk of impairment
of its equity-accounted investees. The Company’s
management considers whether there are indica-
tors of impairment with respect to equity ac-
counted investees and conducts its impairment

Our audit procedures related to the valuation
of equity-accounted investees included:

Assess the design and Implementa-
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Key audit matters

How the matters were addressed in

our audit

| test to assess the recoverability of these invest-
ments using the value in use model. Impairment
assessment of these investments requires signifi-
cant judgment with respect to future sales growth
and profitability of investee, cashflow projections,
and selection of appropriate discount rate and
there is a risk that the valuation of the assets and
any related impairment charge may be incorrect.

We considered equity accounted investees im-
pairment as a key audit matter due to the signifi-
cant judgment and assumptions involved in the
impairment assessment process.

tion and test the operating effective-
ness of the key controls relating to
Company's processes over establish-
ing and monitoring the impairment.

Utilize our internal experienced per-
son to assess the key assumptions
used by management in their calcula-
tion. Further, we assess the reasona-
bleness of significant management
assumptions in respect of estimated
future cash flows, growth and dis-
count rates and performed a sensitiv-
ity analysis on these key assump-

tions.

« Compare managements assumptions
and apply our understanding of the
future prospects of the business from
internal and external sources, and
compared the forecasts to historical
experience.

e Assess the completeness and accu-
racy of the Information produced by
management which was used as the
basis of their assessment.

« Consider the adequacy of the Compa-
ny's disclosures in terms of applicable
accounting standards.

See note# 2.1(f)(ii) and 8 to the financial statements

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other Information. The other Information comprises all of the
Information in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other Information and we do not and
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
Information and, in doing so, consider whether the other Information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the other Information obtained prior to the
date of the auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard at this

AC
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stage, since no components (except for the financial statements and our audit report thereon) of
the Annual Report of the Company have yet been prepared by the management. However, when
we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to discontinue
the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

‘Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrep-
resentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of account-
ing estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of ac-
counting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are re-
quired to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions
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are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, includ-
ing the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transac-
tions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other_ matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identified during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that:

(a) we have obtained all the material Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification
thereof;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

" sofarasit appeared from our examination of those books; and

(c) the Company's statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other com-
prehensive income together with the Note 1 to 50 dealt with by the report are in agreement
with the books of account.

f
rrabin

—

Dated, Dhaka ACNABIN
22 0CT 2020 Chartered Accountants
Signed by: Muhammad Aminul Hoque, FCA -
Partner
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NORTH-WEST POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board)
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2020

30-June-2020 30-June-2019 30-June-2018
Particulars Notes (8DT) (BDT) Restated (BDT) Restated

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets 127,524,577,266 125,605,729,224 109,419,500,563
Property, Plant and Equiprment 3 101,424,820,178 104,741,624,744 77,755,441,348
Right of Use Assets 4 619,019,287 - -
Intangible Assets ) 2,002,977 1,552,670 1,381,680
Investment Property 6 2,313,201,569 2,313,201,569 -
Project-in-Progress 7 1,835,581,636 1,056,559,414 18,369,407,927
Equity-accounted Investees 8 21,329,951 619 17,492,790, 827 13,293,269,607
Current Assets 32,388,521,407 22,618,854,793 22,015,641,801
Inventories 9 2,429,918,597 2,302,869,944 1,773,727,522
Accounts Receivable 10 6,726,144,533 7,117,399,678 10,659,254,720
Others Receivable 13 49,056,648 202,313,074 -
Advance, Deposit & Prepayment 12 7,464,705,952 4,832,326,051 2,716,707,830
Short-term Investment 13 1,730,847,295 280,000,000 100,000,000
Cash and Cash Eguivalent 14 13,987,848,382 7,647,624,796 6,765,951,729
Assets Held for Sale 15 - 236,321,250 -
Total Assets 159,913,098,673 148,224,584,018 131,435,142,364
Total Equity 39,498,526,220 34,148,658,400 28,482,286,993
Paid-up-Capital 16 2,562,162,030 1,600,000,000 1,600,000,000
Share Mongy Deposit 17 1,000,000,000 962,162,030 =
Government Equity 18 24,032,630,554 23,909,630,554 22,231,444,510
Hedging Reserve (266,519,821) (4,800,844) 1,250,704
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (63,574,568) (14,065,088) 85,211,315
Retained Earnings 12,233,828,026 7,695,731,749 4,564,380,463
Non-Current Liabilities 108,176,075,663 101,978,642,480 93,099,708,872
Government Loan 19 10,698,015,658 11,5593,548,387 11,463,873,973
Foreign Loan 20 72,046,634,639 73,226,665,967 65,945,968,820
Bond & Debenture 21 5,534,822,062 : =
Lease Lizbilities 22 658,527,672 - =
Subardinated Shareholder Loans 23 12,796,266,486 12,441,066,489 11,887,098,108
Deferred tax 24 65,441,809,147 4,717,361,637 3,802,767,971
Current Liabilities 12,238,496,789 12,097,283,138 9,853,146,500
Accounts Payable 25 1,001,417,110 533,439,308 230,343,712
Others Payable 26 224,094,855 1,208,323,513 36,967,000
Unearned Income 27 - 37,352,620 -
Security Deposit Payable 28 62,609,669 82,854,120 115,764,534
Debt Service Liability-Interest 29 820,276,831 757,016,474 387,489,763
Current Portion of Long term Liabilities 30 7,531,107,459 7,224,574,673 5,323,356,422
Working Capital Loan (BPDB) = - 1,825,000,000
Provision for Gratuity 31 354,117,604 296,622,800 230,736,999
Provision for WPPF 32 389,152,147 254,615,773 194,226,207
Provision for CSR Fund 33 35,182,360 39,880,206 29,383,155
Pravision for Income Tax 34 1,820,538,755 1,662,603,650 1,479,878,708
Total Equity & Liabilities 159,913,098,673 148,224,584,018 131,435,142,364

These financlal statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 50

|

e -

= \\I. ’\\
=IOV 4
Chief Executive Officer irector

Company Secretary Exegutive Director (Finance)
NWPGCL NWPGCL NWPGCL,~ NWPGCL Board
h
AC
Dated, Dhaka Chartered Accountants
Signed by: Muhammad Aminul Hogue, FCA

2Z0CT 2020

Partner
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NORTH-WEST POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board)
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Particular.s Notas FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
(BDT) (BDT)

Energy Sales 35 25,749,672,680 30,036,062,011
Cost of Energy Sales 36 (15,781,902,491) (21,948,766,191)
Gross Profit 9,967,770,189 8,087,295,820
Overhead & Administrative Expenses 37 (376,528,117) (381,300,742)
Operating Profit 9,591,242,071 7,705,995,079
MNon-Operating Income 39 572,844,758 413,135,076
Profit Before Interest and CSR Fund & WPPF 10,164,086,829 8,119,130,154
Financing Expenses 40 (4,224,857,922) (3,513,880,229)
Interest Expenses on GoB Loan (333,872,641) (316,175,478)
Interest Expenses on Foreign Loan (2,855,068,156) (2,308,050,237)
Interest Expenses on Lease Liabilities (58,211,240) =
Service Charges on Loan-BPDB (355,200,000) (416,130,411)
Interest Expenses on Bond & Debenture (256,461,319) -
Foreign Currency Fluctuation Loss (195,593,570) (371,131,025)
Other Finance Expenses (170,450,997) (102,393,078)
Profit Before CSR Fund & WPPF 5,939,228,907 4,605,249,925
Provision for CSR Expenses (29,696,145) (23,051,050)
;‘;:Li::::i;ore Considering Share of Profit of Equity-accounted 5,909,532,762 4,582,198,875
Share of Profit of Equity-accounted Investees, net of tax 41 1,101,497,649 121,664,171
Profit Before WPPF 7,011,030,411 4,703,863,046
Provision for WPPF (350,551,521) (235,193,152)
Profit Before Tax 6,660,478,890 4,468,669,894
Income Tax 42 (1,882,382,614) (1,097,318,609)
Net Profit After Tax 4,778,096,276 3,371,351,286
NW?GCL share of Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) from 43 (311,228,456) (105,327,952)
Equity-accounted Investees.
NWPGCL share of Cash flow hedging reserve- change in fair value (261,718,976) (6,051,548)
NWPGCL share of Foreign currency translation differences (49,509,480) (99,276,404)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 4,466,867,820 3,266,023,334

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 50

‘ Chief Ex%:t_}@%ﬂcz

L9
Exedutive Director (Finance) i
NWPGCL,~

' -

Company Secretary

NWPGCL NWPGCL

Dated, Dhaka

12 0CT 1020

Partner

@ bakertilly

NETWORK MEMEER

M-LM
Chartered Accountan
Signed by: Muhammad Aminul Hogue, F

or

NWPGCL Board




ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

NORTH-WEST POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
(An enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2020

FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
Notes
BDT BDT

Cash flows from operating activities:

Profit Before Interest & Tax 44 9,588,245,594 7,489,754,927
Add: Adjustment for non-cash Items:

Unrealized foreign Exchange loss on Financing Activities 169,637,228 371,131,025
Depreciation & Amortization 45 6,266,132,238 5,185,130,589
Cash generated from operating activities 16,024,015,060 13,046,016,541
Changes in Working Capital

Decrease/(Increase) in Account Receivables 387,820,459 3,268,048,556
Decrease/(Increase) in Others Receivables 153,256,426 (202,313,074)
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories (127,048,653) (529,142,422)
Decrease/(Increase) in Advance, Deposit & Prepayments (3,460,686,085) (1,993,533,466)
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables 467,977,803 (149,098,544)
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision & Other Payables 46 (403,601,307) 1,312,571,138
Finance Cost Paid (3,528,210,808) (2,367,127,845)

Net cash generated from Operating activities

Cash flows from Investing activities:

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment 47
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Fund Disbursement for Project-in-Progress

Investment in Equity-accounted Investees

Short-term Investment

Net cash flow from Investing activities

9,513,522,895

12,385,420,883

(1,152,072,148)

(968,800)
(1,928,294,353)
(3,046,891,600)
(1,450,847,295)

(1,648,899,996)
(586,425)
(15,156,185,725)
(4,183,185,000)
(180,000,000)

(7,579,074,196)

(21,168,857,146)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from BPDB as share Money Deposit
Proceeds from Government Equity

Proceeds from Government Loan

Proceeds from Foreign Loan

Proceeds from Bond & Debenture

Proceeds from Shareholder's Loan (Loan-BPDB)
Repayment of Government Loan

Repayment of Foreign Loan

Proceeds from working capital loan (EPDB)
Repayment of working capital loan (BPDB)
Fund received from GoB

Fund disbursed for GoB

Dividend Paid

Net cash flows from financing activities
Net increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents

S 2

Company Secretary
NWPGCL
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1,000,000,000
123,000,000
82,000,000
5,071,908,974
5,460,360,743

(991,056,492)
(6,137,703,702)

419,999,836

1,678,186,044
1,118,790,694
13,257,916,038

1,100,000,000
(801,723,777)
(4,623,059,669)
500,000,000
(2,325,000,000)

(419,999,836)

(240,000,000) {240,000,000)
4,368,509,522 9,665,109,330
6,302,958,221 881,673,067
7,647,624,796 6,765,951,729
37,265,365 =
13,987,848,382 7,647,624,796

« ( T .

Executive Director (Finance) Chief Executive Officér or

NWPGCL NWPGC NWPGCL Board
A
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NORTH-WEST POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board)
Notes to the financial statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2020
1. The Company and its Activities:
a) Legal form of the Company
North-West Power Generation Company Limited (hereinafter 'the Company") is an enterprise of Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDB) incorporated in on 28 August, 2007 under the framework of the Govt. Power Sector
Reform Policy and the provision of the Companies Act, 1994. The Company has primarily started its functioning with
Khulna 150MW Peaking Power Plant (PPP) Project, Sirajganj 150MW Peaking Power Plant (PPP) Project, and
Bheramara 360MW Combined Cycle Power Plant (CCPP) Development Project. Presently the Company has 06 (Six)
Power Plants in operation namely- Sirajganj 225MW CCPP (Unit-1), Sirajganj 225MW CCPP (Unit-2), Sirajganj
225MW CCPP (Unit-3), Khulna 225MW CCPP, Bheramara 410MW CCPP, and Madhumati 100MW HFQ Based Power
Plant. Sirajganj 225MW CCPP Project (Dual Fuel-3rd Unit) is still continuing to complete some unfinished
development activities. Besides that, the Company is developing 05 (five) projects , namely- Rupsha 800 MW CCPP
Project, , Sirajganj 7.6 MW Grid Connected Photovoltaic Solar Power Plant Project, Payra 3600MW LNG-To-Power
Project, Payra 1320MW Thermal Power Plant (TPP) Connecting Road & Its Associated Infrastructure Construction
Project and Pabna 60MW Grid Connected Photovoltaic Solar Power Plant Project under Corporate Office. Moreover,
the company has investment invested in two joint-venture companies, namely- Bangladesh-China Power Company
(Pvt.) Limited (BCPCL) and Sembcorp North-West Power Company Limited (SNWPCL) having 50% and 29%
ownership, respectively.

b) Address of Registered Office

The registered office of the company is at WAPDA Building, 12 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000. The address of the
Corporate Office is UTC Building (Level-3 & 4), 08 Panthapath, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh.

c) Nature of Business

The principal activity of the Company is to set up power plants for generating electricity to enhance the national
development programs. The Company currently has installed and generation capacity of 2435MW including Joint
venture Companies (BCPCL and SNWPCL). The Company has schematic comprehensive future development plan for
implementing different power plant projects of different sizes, capacities, and technologies.

d) Objective of Business

« To set-up new power plants using of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels;

» To undertake and implement any new power plant project as per national development planning;

= To develop alternative/renewable energy sources (wind, solar, etc.);

» To have base-loaded new power generation on a least cost expansion plan;

« To assist the power sector to make it economically and financially viable and self-reliant to facilitate the total
growth of the country;

s To increase the sector's efficiency and make the sector commercially viable;

= To harness public-private partnership to maobilize finance and attain synergy benefit;

» To develop database on the existing system ;

« To build long-term human capital and mutual trust;

*» To develop new mindset for all of employees congruent with the corporate culture; and

* To set-up a new benchmark in standards of corporate culture and good governance through the pursuit of
operational and financial excellence denoting responsible citizenship and establishing profitable growth.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Basis of Preparation of the Financial Statements

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of preparing these financial statements have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. The specific accounting policies selected and
applied by the company’s management for significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the
framework of International Accounting Standards-1 (IAS-1) “Presentation of Financial Statements” in preparation and
presentation of financial statements, Compare to the previous year, there are no significant changes (except equity
method accounting of joint ventures) in the accounting and valuation principles affecting the financial position and
performance of the company. Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity.
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2.1 Basis of Preparation of the Financial Statements
(a) Accounting Standards
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSS).

(b) Accounting Convention
The financial statements of the company are prepared under the historical cost convention on following accrual
basis of accounting except Statement of Cash Flows.

(c) Legal Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in accordance with the
requirements of the IFRS, The Companies Act (#18),1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

(d) Critical Accounting Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the company’s accounting
policies.

(e) Application of Standards

The following IASs and IFRSs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review:

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS 2 Inventories

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS 10 Events after the Reporting Pericd

IAS 12 Income Taxes

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS 19 Employee Benefits

IAS 20 Accounting for Government grant and disclosure

IAS 21 The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

IAS 23 Borrowing Costs

IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements

IAS 28 Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting

IAS 36 Impairment of Assets

1AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IAS 38 Intangible Assets

IAS 40 Investment Property

IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 16 Leases

(f) Changes in significant accounting policies

Except for the changes below, the Company has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented
in these financial statements.

(i) Application of IFRS-16: Leases

IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. As the Company's financial year starts
from 01 July, the Company has initially adopted IFRS 16 Leases from 01 July 2019. IFRS 16 introduced a single, on-
balance sheet accounting model for lessees. As a result, the Company, as a lessee, has recognised right-of-use
assets representing its rights to use the underlying assets and lease liabilities representing its obligation to make
lease payments. Lessor accounting remains similar to previous accounting policies.
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The Company has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, applying the reguirements from 01
July 2019. The details of the changes in accounting palicies are disclosed below:

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liabilities at the lease commencement date. The right-of-
use asset is initially measured at cost, and subsequently at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liabilities. The lease liabilities are initially measured at
the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease, or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate.
Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. The lease liabilities are
subsequently increased by the interest cost on the lease liabilities and decreased by lease payment made. It is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, a change in
the estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or as appropriate, changes in
the assessment of whether a purchase or extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised or a termination
option is reasonably certain not to be exercised. The Company has applied judgement to determine the lease term
for some lease contracts in which it is a lessee that include renewal options. The assessment of whether the
Company Is reasonably certain to exercise such options impacts the lease term, which significantly affects the
amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets recognised.

(ii) Accounting for investment in Joint Venture Companies

The Company currently has investments in two Joint Venture Companies, namely BCPCL and SNWPCL. Previously the
carrying amount of interest in joint venture Companies has been accounted under the cost method in accordance
with following para 26 of IFRS 11: Joint Arrangements and para 10 of IAS 27: Separate Financial Statements. During
the year, the Company has changed its policy of accounting for investment in joint venture Companies from the cost
method to equity method. The Company has changed the policy because it does not prepare any consolidated
financial statements. In order to reflect the true and fair view of the Company as a single entity, it has adopted the
equity method for the accounting of investment in joint venture Companies. The Company also restates the prior
year's balance accordingly. It is mentionable here that the audit of BCPCL was not completed, and SNWPCL has a
different accounting year compared to NWPGCL. As such, the Company used Management Accounts during the
calculation of investments under the equity method.

2.2 Functional and Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in taka (BDT), which is the Company’s functional currency. Indicated
figures have been rounded to the nearest taka.

2.3 Level of Precision
The figures of financial statements presented in taka has been rounded off to the nearest integer.

2.4 Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates on transaction date in accordance with IAS 21
“The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”. Foreign currency transactions are translated at the exchange
rate ruling on the date of transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date are
translated at the rates prevailing on that date. Exchange differences at the balance sheet date are adjusted with loan
liabilities and charged to project-in-progress for on-going projects and for revenue generating units such differences
are treated as foreign currency fluctuation loss/gain.

2.5 Reporting Period

Financial period of the Company covers one year from 01 July to 30 June every year and consistently followed. These
financial statements cover 12 month period starting from 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

2.6 Statement of Cash Flows

Paragraph 11 of IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" requires that a cash flow statement is to be prepared
as It provides information about cash flows of the enterprise which is useful in providing users of financial statements
with a basis to assess the liability of the company to generate cash and cash equivalents and the needs of the
company to utilize those cash flows. Cash flows from Operating activities have been reported under the indirect
method as prescribed in paragraph 18 (b) of IAS-7: Statement of Cash flows.
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2.7 Comparative Information

As guided in paragraph 36 and 38 of IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" comparative information in respect
of the previous year have been presented in all numerical information in the financial statements and the narrative
and descriptive information where, it is relevant for understanding of the current year's financial statements.

2.8 Assets and their valuation .
2.8.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are accounted for according to IAS-16 (Property, Plant and Equipment) at historical
cost less accumulated deprecation. Historical cost includes purchase price and any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as separate assets, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associate with the item will flow to the company and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the Statement of Profit or
Loss and Other Comprehensive Income during the financia! year.

2.8.2 Depreciation of the Fixed Assets

The depreciation policy of the company is in line with its parent company's (BPDB) depreciation policy. As per palicy,
(depreciation on addition of fixed assets during the year is charged half of the full rate and no depreciation is charged
on fixed assets in the year of disposal. Depreciation of all properties is computed using the straight line method. The
depreciation rates applicable for the fixed assets of the Company are as follows:

Assets On Opening On Addition On Disposal
Vehicles 15% 7.50%
Furniture & Fixture 10% 5.00%
Office Equipment 10% 5.00%
Computer & Peripherals 10% 5.00% No Depreciation is charged
Service Equipment 10% 5.00% on the year of disposal
Building 3.50% 1.75%
Plant & Machinery* 5% 2.50%
Major Overhauling Depend on useful life of each overhauling

* Plant & Machinery of Madhumati 100MW Power Plant will be depreciated @6.67% p.a considering economic life
time of 15 years and for other power plants applicable depreciation rate will be the rate mentioned above.

2.8.3 Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to determine the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to
which the asset belongs. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset or CGU. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

2.8.4 Right of Use Assets

NWPGCL assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease based on the definition of a lease according to IFRS 16.
During the transition to IFRS 16, NWPGCL evaluated all types of contracts to assess whether a contract is or contains
a lease at the initial application date.
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Being lessee, NWPGCL previously classified leases as operating or finance leases based on its assessment of whether
the lease transferred all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset to the company
significantly. According to IFRS 16, NWPGCL recognizes right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for all leases. At
transition, right-of-use assets were measured at the present value of the lease payments and advance deposits,
discounted at NWPGCL's incremental borrowing rate from the commencement dates of respective agreements. Lease
liabilities were measured at an amount equal to the right-of-use assets, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or
accrued lease payments (if any).

When measuring right-of-use assets, NWPGCL discounted lease payments using its incremental borrowing rate at
9.00%. The rate was determined based on the incremental borrowing rate of NWPGCL which is currently 9.00%. As
per BRPD Circular No.03; dated 24th February 2020 Bangladesh Bank has fixed the universal lending rate at 9.00%
for all commercial banks of Bangladesh.

NWPGCL has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, and therefore the comparative
information has not been restated.

At the inception of a contract, NWPGCL assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. The contract involves using an identified asset; NWPGCL has the right to obtain all of the economic
benefits from the use of the asset throughout the period of use substantially, and NWPGCL has the right to direct the
use of the asset. NWPGCL has the right to direct the asset's use if either NWPGCL has the right to operate the asset
or NWPGCL designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose it will be used.

2.8.5 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets include store management software, Stationery requisition software and website development &
implementation which is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation.

2.8.6 Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are amortised over 5 years. Amortization on addition of intangible assets during the year is
charged half of the full rate. In case of disposal of intangible assets, no amortization is charged in the year of
disposal.

2.9 Project-in-Progress (PIP)

Project-in-progress (PIP) is accounted for according to IAS-16 (Property, Plant and Equipment) at cost. PIP includes
the costs of Sirajganj 225MW CCPP (Dual Fuel-3rd Unit) Project, Rupsha 800MW CCPP Project, Payra 1320MW TPP
Connecting Road and It's Associated Infrastructure Construction Project, Payra 3600MW LNG-To-Power Project,
Sirajganj 7.6 MW Grid Connected Photovoltaic Solar Power Plant Project and Pabna 60MW Grid Connected
Photovoltaic Solar Power Plant Project under Corporate Office.

2.10 Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies for procurement of goods & services, foreign loan and such others are recorded at
the rate prevailing at the date of the transactions. All foreign Currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated
at reporting date using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date.

2,11 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash and short-term deposits (3 months or less) balances.

2.12 inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost is assigned following the weighted
average cost formula. As per BAS 2 “Inventories” Net realizable value is determined by deducting the estimated cost
of completion and sales costs from the related items' estimated sales.

2.13 Share Capital
Initially, the Company's authorized capital was Tk.100,000,000 divided into 1,000,000 Shares of Tk.100 each. As per
the resolution of 2nd EGM of the Company held on 22/06/2014, the authorized Share Capital increased to Tk.
10,000,000,000 (Taka One thousand Crore) divided into 1,000,000,000 (One hundred Crore) ordinary shares of
Tk.10 (Taka ten) each. Subsequently, in 4th EGM of the Company held on 24/10/2019, the authorized Share Capital
has further increased to Tk. 50,000,000,000 (Taka Five thousand Crore) divided into 5,000,000,000 (Five hundred
Crore) ordinary shares of Tk.10 (Taka ten) each.
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2.14 Revenue Recognition

NWPGCL is currently generating revenue from six power plants, namely Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1),
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2), Sirajganj 225MW Pawer Plant (Unit-3), Khulna 225MW Power Plant,
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant, and Madhumati 100MW HFQ Based Power Plant. Revenue is recognised when
invoices are submitted to Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB), the sole offtaker, at the end of each
month. Invoices are prepared following the terms and conditions of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) signed
between the Company and BPDB.

2.15 Lease Liabilities

Lease liabilities are initially measured at present value of lease payments that are not paid at commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's
incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The lease liabilities is subsequently increased by the interest cost on the lease liabilities and decreased by lease
payment made. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index
or rate, a change in the estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or as
appropriate, changes in the assessment of whether a purchase or extension option is reasonably certain to be
exercised or a termination option is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company classifies all the leases as finance lease unless lease term is one year or less or leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value in which case the lease payment associated with those leases is recognised as an
expense on either straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis.

2.16 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

2.16.1 Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) or financial liability is
initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its
acquisition or issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the
transaction price.

2.16.2 Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost; FVOCI — debt investment;

FVOCI - equity investment; or FVTPL.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company changes its business
model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified on the first day of the
first reporting period following the change in the business maodel.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hald assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL:

- it Is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to
present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI. This election is made on an investment-by
investment basis.
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All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL.
This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial
asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets — subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at FVTPL These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including
any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortized|These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
cost interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest
income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or
loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Debt investments at FVOCI These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated
using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised
in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to
profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVOCI |These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as
income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of
the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are
never reclassified to profit cr loss.

Financial assets includes cash and cash equivalents, accounts and other receivables and short term investment.

Financial liability

All financial liabilities are recognised initially on the transaction date at which the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the liability.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or
expired. Financial liabilities include accounts and other payables and loans and borrowings etc.

2.17 Investment Property

Investment property is property (land or a building or part of a building or both) held (by the owner or by the lessee
under a finance lease) to earn rentals or capital appreciation or both rather than for:

(a) use in the production or supply of goods or services or for an administrative purpose; or

(b) sale in the ordinary course of business.

An investment property shall be measured initially at cost. An investment property shall be carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if any.

2.18 Other Income

Other Income comprises of bank interest, dormitory charge, notice money for resignation, rent received on vehicle
used in personal purpose, fork lift & crane rent, sale of tender document and sale of scrap materials etc. Other
incomes of the projects are deducted from project-in-prograss.

2.19 Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss unless it is related with an
item of other comprehensive income (OCI) in which case it is recognised in OCI. However, advance income tax (AIT)
of power projects have been presented separately in the consolidated accounts and the project-in-progress has been
reduced for the same amount of AIT.

2.19.1 Current tax:
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income chargeable for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the statement of financial position date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of

previous years. Provision for current tax expenses has been made on the basis of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 (as
amended up to date).
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2.19.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purpose and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax
rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset, if there is legally enforceable right to offset deferred tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different
tax entities, but they intend to settle deferred tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or there tax assets and liabilities
will be realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

2.20 Contingent liabilities and assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within
the control of the company. In accordance with IAS-37 there is no contingent liability as on 30 June 2020.

2.21 Employee Benefit
(i) Contributory Provident Fund

The Company maintains a Contributory Provident Fund (CPF) under which the employees contribute 10% of their
basic salary to the fund. The company also contributes to the fund an equal amount. Companies CPF Rule and Deed
of trust have been approved by the Board. The fund has been recognized by National Board of Revenue (NBR).

(ii) Gratuity

In accordance with the service rule of the Company, each employee is entitled to gratuity at the rate of two and half
(2.5) months' basic pay for each completed year of service or any part thereof minimum one eighty (180) days. The
amount of gratuity provision has been kept as per the actuarial valuation report. All regular employees who rendered
at least three (3) years continuous service in the Company are entitled to gratuity.

2.22 Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs relating to projects are adjusted with project-in-progress as interest during construction (IDC).
2.23 Related Party Transactions

The company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the course of business and on arms length
basis. Transactions with related parties are recognized and disclosed in accordance IAS 24 “Related Party
Disclosures”.

2.24 Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a

legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.25 Going Concern

The Financial statement of the Company has been prepared on a going concern basis. As per management
assessment, there are no material uncertainties related to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt
upen Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The management do not see any issue with respect to going
concern due to the recent COVID-19 outbreak which was declared as a global pandemic by World Health
Organization (WHO) on 11th March 2020. Although Bangladesh Government has taken restrictive measures,
including declaration of general public holidays to contain its further spread through free movement of people and
goods, Our operation was unaffected as electricity is an emergency service which was out of the scope of public
holidays. Management of the Company has taken adequate health safety measures to continue the operation of all
its Power Plants. Furthermore, the revenue stream of the Company is secured through a Power Purchase Agreement
singed with BPDB.
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2.26 NWPGCL's Operating and Development Units
A. Operating Units (Power Plants)

a. Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) started its commercial operation at a capacity of 150MW on 22 December
2012. Later on the plant was upgraded to 225MW and started its combined cycle operation from 14 July 2014.
NWPGCL signed PPA with BPDB on 04 April 2013 for a contracted capacity of 214MW under which BPDB purchase
electricity of this Plant.

b. Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) started its combined cycle commercial operation at a capa'city of 225MW on
05 February 2018. NWPGCL signed PPA for a contracted capacity of 220MW with BPDB on 13 July 2014 under which
BPDB purchase electricity of this Plant.

c. Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) started its simple cycle commercial operation at a capacity of 150MW on 09
August 2018. Later it achieved Combined Cycle COD on 20 February 2019. NWPGCL signed PPA for a contracted
capacity of 220MW with BPDB on 13 July 2014 under which BPDB purchase electricity of this Plant.

d. Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Khulna 225MW Power Plant started its commercial operation at a contracted capacity of 150MW on 24 October
. 2013. The plant was upgraded to 225MW as on 25 June 2016. NWPGCL signed PPA for a contracted capacity of
230MW with BPDE on 04 December 2013 under which BPDB purchase electricity of this Plant.

e, Bheramara 410 MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant started its commercial operation on 09 May 2017 at a capacity of 278.50MW. The
plant was upgraded to 410MW as on 14 December 2017. NWPGCL signed PPA for a contracted capacity of 410 MW
with BPDB on 13 June 2017 under which BPDB purchase electricity of this Plant.

f. Madhumati 100 MW HFO Based Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW Power Plant started its commercial operation on 17 April 2019 at a capacity of 105MW. NWPGCL
signed PPA for a contracted capacity of 105MW with BPDB on 11 April 2019 under which BPDB purchase electricity of
this Plant.

B. Development Units (Projects)

a. Sirajganj 225 MW CCPP (Dual Fuel-3rd Unit) Project

Sirajganj 225MW CCPP (Dual Fuel-3rd Unit) Project has been taken under ECA financing and NWPGCL’s own finance.
The Project has already attained its Combined Cycle COD on 20 February 2019. But still some development activities
are going on in the Project site including construction of Dormitory building and so on. The ECA financing of the
Project was supported by Hermes, Sinosure, and MIGA for a total loan amount of USD 190.87 million.

b. Rupsha 800 MW CCPP Project

Rupsha 800 MW CCPP Project has been taken under GoB, ADB, IsDB & JFPR finance. ADB has approved Project
Concept Paper and published Advance Contracting Notice on 17 January 2017. The Development Project Proposal
(DPP) was approved by ECNEC in meeting held on 22 May 2018. Feasibility, EIA, & Safeguard study have all been
completed. A Joint Project Management Unit (JPMU) has been formed with Power Grid Company of Bangladesh
(PGCB) and Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL) under which Power Evacuation Facilities and Gas Distribution
Pipeline Facilities are being developed. As per DPP, Total project cost is USD 1049.22 Million of which GoB has
confirmed to finance USD 303.80 Million, ADB, IsDB & JFPR has confirmed to jointly finance USD 739.24 Million and
the rest will be financed from NWPGCL's own fund. The EPC Contract has been signed between Consortium of
Shanghai Electric (SEC), China & Ansaldo Energia (AEN), Italy and NWPGCL on 28th November 2019. Maintaining
contacts with Contractors, appointing sub-contractors, finalising drawing and design work are going on. With the
Consent of ADB and Board of Directors of the Company M/s. L&T Limited, India has been provided NoA to develop
Power Transmission Line. The project has achieved 19.33% physical and 6.95% financial progress.

A
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c. Payra 1320MW TPP Connecting Road & Its Associated Infrastructure Construction Project

The Power Generztion Project Proposal (PGPP) of Payra 1320MW TPP Connecting Road & Its Associated
Infrastructure Construction Project was approved in Company Board on 05/05/2019. The main objective of the
project is to ensure smooth transportation of goods and services related to Payra 1320MW Thermal Power Plant. The
estimated cost of the project is 25,061.97 Lac Taka where 99% of the project cost will be financed by GoB & 1% of
the project cost wil be contributed by NWPGCL amounting 295.80 Lac Taka as equity. The implementation work
has commenced from July 2018 and end on June 2021. Currently Construction work of Four lane Connecting road ,
Culvert and Resettlement are in progress. The project has attained 33.91% Physical and 17.87% financial progress
so far.

d. Sirajganj 7.6MWp Grid Connected Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Power Plant Project

The Power Generation Project Proposal (PGPP) of Sirajganj 7.6MWp Grid Connected Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Power
Plant Project was approved in company Board on 05/05/2019. M/s.Zhongnan Engineering Corporation, China has
been selected as EPC contractor of the project. The estimated cost of the project is 10,739.42 Lac Taka (USD 12.97
million) where 70% of the project cost will be financed by Agrani Bank Limited under Project financing facility
7,517.59 Lac Taka (USD 9.08 million) & 30% of the project cost will be contributed by NWPGCL amounting 3,221.83
Lac Taka (USD 3,89 million) as equity. Loan Agreement has already been signed with Agrani Bank Limited. Land
Filling & Levelling, Rever Protection, Safety Fencing, PHC Pipe Pile establishment works have already been finished.
Currently Service Building Establishment, Transformer and Inverter Foundation building up, and Solar Panel Mounting
Structure works are in progress. In the last six months of FY 2019-20 the project work has slowed down due to the
-outbreak of Covid-19. The project has achieved 37.60% physical and 15.76% financial progress.

e. Payra 3600MW LNG-To-Power Project

A multi-lateral Joint Development Agreement (JDA) was signed among NWPGCL, Siemens Germany, BP UK and CMC
China to develop a LNG-to-Power Project in Payra, Potuakhali with a generation capacity of 3600MW. The estimated
cost of the Project is USD 3 billion of which upto 75% is expected to be financed from debt and rest will be financed
from equity. The sponsors are in the opinion to avail debt finance in the form of ECA backed Project Financing
through ECAs of Germany, UK and China. In 05/11/2017 Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) was signed between
Siemens AG, Germany and NWPGCL. Later on 07/09/2018 Joint Development Agreement (JDA) was signed between
Siemens AG, Germany and NWPGCL. Currently Accelerate Energy (USA) is being considered as a LNG Supplier of the
project so JDA rectification work is in progress. The Land Acquisition and Development work have already been
completed. The Feasibility Study of the Plant area has been done. The Concept Study of the LNG Terminal and Gas
Infrastructure have been completed. In 02/05/2019 A Contract has been signed between EQMS Consulting Ltd.
Bangladesh in association with ERM GMBH & EQMS Consulting Canada Inc. and NWPGCL for conducting
Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) Study of the project which is in progress. Moreover,
appointment of Financial Adviser, Legal Adviser, Tax Adviser and Owner's Engineer are also in process.

21

@ bakertilly

NETWORX MEMBER



ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

[24

SECASY OFE'LT 91Z'505'852'S - 9IZ'S05'89L'S [SOP'ESST06 T8 1SH99E TSV 196 V1T 81T 69T +85'L €8T LLELOZ' BT &30
156561 T.. GEL SOF'BEL OEE0ES 0T (S5L0E0'T 4 (57060 TISWANES 377035
BIT 050 ¢ ﬁ.&a; 7665901 L1908 TlT OOTSITE 006220 1 002 260 ¢ SERBLdE g JeIndo)
15T ELT9 B5E TES 1 3 |868"TES T 115°¢28 %01 BT FOL ¢ 1950z 1 BESEER D FEI [ = ST )
_wwﬁgm_n PR L0k P P05 L0F F EEE %01 L9 TELBERT S ZILE R e E]
1T PR ST STTFE0 L2 - STTPSOLL 59E'509 0C ST TEL 898 EF - TEC 58 IF SAEIEA
STEBLFI91 LT LEOBIE (205 E LE0BIE LC0S _ma“mmm_mmm 611609 L9TP 5 ZSEBBL EBI LT - TSE'B6L €61 LT RIBUIUTEW 7 JUEld
P12 PBE LPE B{7 BB G0L - |SZTBEE 90T BOUBEE EE BO9ER0 ELT %05 £ |06k CBZ Eb I PIF TPE 156 GUpng|
(t1-5) =21 {016l =11 ot (8+£) =6 8 L 9 (v-£+2)=5 v £ [ T
waunsnip nenasdag LY uasunsnipe
SnjeN UMOQ USIIM asue|eg Buiso Jiesodsia P ¥ o\ BulInG peBINE aosuejeg Buuadg nn”wx @ouejeq Buisop) J|esodsiq uolIppY souejeg Buwado T
uoneasdag 1500
GIOZ-BI0Z A4
9BE65L650'T 89F 1921419 89b 1921219 ZST'95L'T06 9TZ'505'892'S 6rB0Z0'TEZ 8T L6E6509T TSP T96'FIT BT E30L
19809 1T 2957160 T - S95'TER T BST'T6L S0k BEL 0T G256 CL 2919801 [SLTRDE TUSWdiNbS 33iA1a5
BA1E55C [T The iE 1 96 90 766 #90'1 %01 E0Tre0 & GO0R06 T BOTSITE S[elaydiag g Jeynauiog
£715258 [ETACE - A 158 PE6 BEETEs T S0T 728266 01 EEERE BFTFOL L WBWANGS 2050
T#G EF0 O 1648955 z TELB95 & [ETIH WS 0FF 0T TEELIT T * AT SSITXIS 7§ BIMung
GG GOR'Zar £E = COR'ZBF EE 058K STTPR0 L ST TEE BaE TP CELHSH Ch SRR
LGEGBLG0E 11 56800488 § 556800 LBB & 816689658 LEORIELI0S %5 TSEBBL 61 41 = TSE BEL 61 LT FSSUILTEW 7 Ul
LEETI0FPEL £99'0465L # £99°0L06E2 IBE'TBL EE 9LTHRE 907 W05 E 06 284 €56 [T Guipiin|
5 {11-s) =21 (0T-6) =11 [1}4 (8+2) =6 MW» 7 9 F-E+TI=8 [ E 4 T
UoTERRIaeg |esodsig
aNjRA UMOQ USAIM @ouejeg buiso|) jesodsiq poje[nNY a4y Bupng paiey asuejeq buuadg L. ajue|eq buiso) Jueunsnfpy uonippy asuejeg Buiuadg sienanied
uonEpaIdaq kil 1503
DZOZ-610Z Ad
[B00'SSE'SSY S6LZBTEST 2 S6L'T8TEST 6FT'0TE'TH SPS'TLETIT E0B'ZED'808 = [9zs"zEE e LLTSTEYSL
0ZT51 BBE'ZE R4 DETZE %001 |005 5 - _ 00525
EDO'DSO'ET g - BE5 066 9 6L 1 98 1T'S %001 |195 0F0 02 - 9IE5e9¢C GBZSIE LD
ZIBBSEE] T5E (69 F - TSE L6907 GL0TEEET SIT006'T %007 [E5Z /5081 - 000'ELT ST JUSIdNES 35610
[BEOIE FE 11662 a1 - 116 ihE B1 [EEEE TFE TR ET %001 |66 BOC EF - DZ090E BLOC06 iF SEUN 1§ auriuing
SEQ'SO0°0R 562990 Lk 562950 2t TTH'EEST ELB£26 5L %051 |0E6 185 L8 = DECBIZ 1L OOLETE 99 SAPIEA
155 €56 £95 + | DOE 6L 5L DOE'E6L 5L DFTTBEZ (9T Z0F £5 BEG £ 15896, 6E0 - - 15870%L 69 BUIpIng
(T1-s =21 (oT-6i =17 ['13 (8+2) =6 g L 9 r-E+2)=5 3 £ [4 T
asuejeg Guisopn : Hevaidag A aouejeg buuadg L™ o i i uonIppY 2ouejeg GBuwadp
SN|RA UMOQ UBILM N 4] I ] ay) buunp pabuey) sayey Buison / 1esodsig = SiBjnaEd
uoneaidag 150)
BIOZ-BIOZ Ad
LS0'ZvT'8T9 664022461 66407 (61 PO0'BE6 EV S6LTBTEST 9589 STE - ESO'0ES'D E08°ZE9'808 (LTS
0756 DEaTh - DET'Th [ 08EZE ] 00526 . - 00525 = D5
[EEET BITESIE - OTTEal B 756 Ca1 ¢ 550669 Gl BIFOIC kL . LT6RITE 1957060 D¢ S[EIRUad 7 Andwog
Ok ¢27 71 /7 REG - /T RS T GIROFRT 1oL RO F L] SEC 19481 - £26E0L 9T LS081 TN FI0
6oL dBE T2 6621992 BEL 1990 BBLE9E b T16'262 81 el BS0650 bk = 09ED58 B50H0L e SN g
0£2'990°LC 099'909°09 = 09990509 SOEORTET 562996 Lb Bes1 DEB'CL9778 000 15T [ EEIED
OEFTEr TP FIEHIL 86 PZE'BIE BG FI55Th 2 00£E6L'5L GG PR TIL TG - [ 168 GhL BED BUIpInG
{r1-s) =1 {o1-6) =11 o1 HM L 9 r-e+Z)=5 + £ [ T
3 Suefeg Tesodsig
anjen umoq uonap | UFIPE BUSOD | esedsia o Buuinp pafiteys| UeIeE buwado | % Buisoy / fov g St Binario sienoned
[IZEEELET] i )
DZ0Z-6T0C A
S0 SIS Y
TUSWNGT 7§ JUejd Kpoaolg [E-910N

@ bakertilly

METWORK MEMBER



Chartered Accountants

ACNABIN

74

[6TLGEF FTT 9T TZT'BES BBE - - [TLT'BES'68E TLT'BES'6BE - [066'Z£6'ETS T G [066'Z£6'ETS'ST |- (L
- - _I - - 0T _ . - TUBWdINES 2oiag
_mmm_uom (G - OTE'TE 016 1E - 50T G961 819 O51BEG - SeIsiNad W Jenaiay
BESE GIET - GIET SIET 3 S0 05 BE 05 BE - YUSIAINGS 33010
= - = - - - 95%01 * - 2 SSIMIKL] g SInuIng
EBEEITOE ST THF ¢ - 923 Thb'Z ST THE T - W51 |60D'S5S 2F BO0GGG TE S3PIEA
T6L T FEE C1 Z6E CER BEE E TEEZETBIE Z6E TE8 Bt - %S EBY'S6L ES1 E1 EBYSEZ ESTEL - AGUIeW 7 Weld
TECBIL 6 E [967057'55 > B9E DEC 85 BIE UEC BS %05E |65 Gbb LZE € 565 6bb LTE € = Buiping
(r1-5) =71 (oT-6) =11 ot (B+£) =6 8 I3 9 (P-E+Z)=58 v £ 4 ¥
uonepaidag Jeah jesodsig
BN|EA UMOT LATILM sauejeg Buiso|) |esodsig P —— auy Buang padaeyy ajuejeg Buuadg wu.“sw.x ajuejeg Buisoy Jueunsnipy uonppy asuepeg Buluadg J—
nepasdag 1500
BI0Z-BI0DZ Ad
[sS8'STLB9E'ST PERIrY 691 T - FrREPEGITT ELS'T06'6LL TLI'BES'6BE B69'85T'BES'IT - 60£ 08T+ 066 £L6'E1S 9T 18301
TEET69 9 Te5E - BLL T5E BLL ISE it %01 095 vh0L 095 b40'L ; WA WdirbT aomes
[E TN SbT = PET BSELIT OTE'TE %07 956'BL9 1 092066 961 5L sjesaydiuad g s=induo]
E95'EGE BB1TS 3 BT A 56T %01 15£'k46 812’506 E05 6 JuawdinEs 330
- - - - : F %01 5 E E SSTIRXI % npUnd
TEVDEL'SE V'L LWL 1SCE88 9L ThE'C 95T 600555 28 £ BO0'S55 2 SaPILEA
[EEEEE] 8188986 - 081848986 B8.7SH0B59 6 ZEABeE %S bEESES BRI E 10p2'sT £89'S6L £a1 LT RIS 7§ JUEd
SBFESL LGV E 0T TR0 FLT - FOTTEG Fel BEI BOLOEC 85 %05 T |665 GFFLCEE - > GBS BFP (CE L PG
{115l =z1 {ot-6) =11 [ (8+z) =6 ] [ 9 (r-E+2)=5 [ £ z T
SNIEA UMOQ UBTILIM @auejed Duiso)y jesodsig Nﬂuﬂ.ﬁ.ﬂ“ﬂ an a:ﬁﬂﬂauﬁ souepey buuedg g souejey Buiso ___Jr_-.u!.-mld PPRY 1eg B dpy g gl
uonenaidag i T
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad
TE- WU ) e J9Mod MASZE Wenlens a
T8E'0Z9°046'5T TTE'ZOB'LET T - TICZ08 LET'T LTT0T99LL ¥80'Z8T T9E [Z69'ZZF 80T LT - £8Y'S16'25C'C [S0Z'205'0S8'FT 18300
- - - - - - THOT - - - wl Wewdnbs sornias
BE6LZT T 995708 B 995708 966" CL 0i5'L Q1 505'80E'T GOT 5T 1 SO 151 Sjeiaydiiad W Jandwos|
0716 V6L 58707 - SBL0C 58.°0C - 0T 569510 SE9STh - W WdinGE S0W0
2826k1 bPE'IT = [CH £95°LT 1BL'8 0T 929541 . A SN 7§ BN
TL52690E |661zIE'S = 661C1E'S 93 THE S EELDLBE ST 0££'609'6E = L2609 6E SEPIHEA
TPIDZT 12T b1 TS TZ06E0 1 - 185 TLDBED'T B81'BED'60L GHE EE0 OEE |55 TE9161°081'51 018'558°856 1 118528 102 €1 AISUIR % TUejd
L8 GEd 069 - 9t8'064 68 T2 605 19 509 191 8L 905 E  |SLETZL G061 £ ZRE'IBP 6T E65'PECE0T T ERETE]
(11-5) =21 {o1-6) =11 ot (8+£) =6 E] 3 9 (¢-E+2)=5 [ 03 z 3
woeunsnlpe| wopepeadeq dea) JusuRsnipe
onjep umoguapupm | USRI | ecod porenwinooy  |oy) Guung pobueyy| UHIPE BURd0 | o e T SRy Rousieg Byl mdy siemned
uonepsidag i 1503
610Z-8T0Z A4
99F'SE6OST'ST 659'59T'696'T * 659°591°696'T BPE'ESE TES TIEZO8'LETT SZTTOT0ZT LT w EEV'BLOTT T69°TZH'B0T'LT 19301
[SE5R0:9 TROESE - T80 ESE TROESE - %01 BYG190'C 899'190'Z & TURDHDS 30/A155
€80 260 T [ATHAT - 6T TSADET 99508 %01 SOSAOET - - 505 BOE 1 SERdIEd 5 PIndwos
[eREvaR Te806 - 16806 Sk0'0Z |80z 0T [ SRIGTE WSd b S0
[ZET 86 08575 - f9875 §17'07 FREST 01 765 8t - ga0'E/1 [5796LT e
|901'954"%2 S99'ESE'PT R SRS ’NE G H OZ2609BE . 077 G09'BE EEIED
BLL BT ET ST BLTZ6L T - AT0RLTIBLT SEbO01 B5Z 185 TZ0BED T %5 964590 PITST PLIRRE 229 TRI09T'ST FISUIGIRIN T Wield
885620521 880'52F'95T - §90°92ZF 95T 75256499 JER'0E9ER %OSE | SLFIZL906T - - SeFTZL 9061 Buiping
(r1-5) =21 (o1-6) =11 [ (8+L) =6 W 3 9 (F-e+2)=58 3 € T T
uonesaidda | ELJY jesodsia
T T pT asuejeg Buiso) |esodsig i i oy Sig) Buing peBinis asuejeg Buiuadp ﬂ.ﬂw . asuejeg Buiso|y J £ woIpppYy asuejeg Buiuadpg SR
uor dag 1500
0Z0Z-6T0Z A4

@ bakertilly

TWOARK MEMBER

T



ACNABIN

Chartered Accouniants

L4

“sead Juaning aug Buunp pafieyp ueeg sey uopeoasdsp jny XL 61

-§I0Z Ad J0 1834 Ny J|Et) pue O7-6T07 A< J0 1234 |y pafiiel) usaq sey uonenaidag pue pz-6102 Ad 8y} Buunp Ajauiyaey) g 1ueid 01 3(eS 20) DAk 1SSy WA PaLISSEA S WPIYM 052 TZE'9ET ML SApNPUI UR|Y BMOd MIN ST2 BUINUN JO ABUILEIEL 5 JUeld J0 aouRieg Duuadg 4

[sESFPE'Z99'6T BEZTPISETE'S - BTTUPISEIE'S OB LTV EVE'T YT IET0LO'Y £99'800'926'PZ - T6LVET'SBI'T TEB'EBTTRL EL 18301
BITBLEE TEETLR S ISt 246D _Em,dﬂ ¥OLBGEG To0T 0B6 05K a1 - DO0EPS DBETOB 51 FIVENTS [T PN
LS55 ¢ PFACT T - 2509501 P16 06E FRESL0T %601 SEFTELT L [rACHT SELEGTE EEETE R REE T]
9616078 9805 T 58'057 2007969 _.wmm_:w ] E90'LTE'E SE0FIES BIE 00 F Wewdinb 2350
056'6V0'E EEETAS = |CEEETA BZS'S007T 06T 0FL'T 2 EEEAT ELO'0EE'T Sk{SIE G SNXI W sdnaun S|
90T Ok €1 BHFIET L = BFEIET L k2009 500 BED' DL %51 PG6 Z0Y I - FEE THT P =Y
T65FECBTE 015'0£E'SE OTS'DLETSE OTS'0E'SE 90z 10T'5027ESE T0T'GOLEGE - TUEAZSTELT Z-3] BUINEGRAD JBTEW
FOaGEL E16 8T 976 TLE 95T S - STEZLE 6T S FATATE AT fIZoroFiB L %5 DESB60 00 bT FZEOTG6EE T 9T TR 0L TT FIBUTTEW § UEld
740 PP GBE 00 TE6 TR - 000 166 08 I61CL6 51 08 89059 EE ST D05 TeF Eg TLTHOE b I
(r1-5) =zt (01-6) = 11 ot (8+4) =6 g 3 9 (v-e+z)=5 v £ z T
uaunsnipe uonepadag aeak waugsnipe
aNjEA UMOQ UM e I 1a patenwnmy | oy Guunp petiaeys| 0 ainte i i /1esodsia eV sanae Slamio sienaed
uoljeaidag Sids 1500
6T0T-BT0Z Ad
L80'6¥6'895'81 T0D'TOP'¥S9'9 3 T00'TOF' P59 _,mmn.wnu.cen.q [8TTY9S'ETE'S 880'05E ELL'SE = SZ1'0Z9'01 E16'6LLTIZ'ST 1301
TES EEB £ [HHAEK] - 0SE'L198 B605HT TSLER S %01 (R - 086 05k 01 IR WdNbT S0
EPTOLE ¢ SERoes | - SEPOER 1 BLIEIP SLa9 T 0T 08B0 18t P 565 BE SBFLLI P EE L ]
(07 Tee 2 LETISE 3 LEETES'E 015101 {9805 1 %01 EpTESE QT 080'95k E0LIE'D JUSLNES 33140
[BEEDLES DSFGEE © 2 0558 b 285 6L0 1 BIEEPLE 90T |818"564701 - BIE'S6L 0T SaImxid § aImiting
Z99'ErE (1 26 GER EE T6C GEEE EPF'Z0L'S GHE'9ET LT %51 bSE 289 b z ¥56 TET ki R
T£5'E65 LT DES TTL 90T = DES TIT907 020'T+L DL 015 0LE'SE 0T T01'S0Z7ESE - 107507856 [UonTRdsU-3) BUlRELang Jolew|
TEV L L1641 _En.nmm.mmm.m BIZ ¢8¢ 6BE 9 E60606 20 T SIETIE ST S %5 PESISOTE FT 00555101 OFE E1F DOE BL ISR 7 WEld
AR BrZCet 26 - A BFLZEE 01 000 166 08 06T |240°GE0 GOF - 720550 5ok — Foppng|
{t1-si =21 {oT-6) =11 [13 (8+Ll =6 anv__. £ 9 (r-e+2)=5 v . £ z T
uonEDaIdaq i 1esods]
SNEA UWOQ LRI aouejeg burso|y |esodsig [ — 3 Bunp pefiseys asuejeg buwadg 0y asuejeg Buisoly Jusunsnipy uoippy aouejeg Buwadg sinfhaied
uopepaidag sed 1500
0T0Z-6T0T Ad
TO¥Td T5M0d MWSZE COIMUH 4
TvLPET EZL6 W L6 ETL6 - SOV P6T - SOFF6T - 19961
AR F7l'5 FZLE X743 5 %01 SOFFET SObHET - ~ Sjelsydlag | snduos)|
: - - - - %01 = = FIEIN [ E T S)
3 - = %01 - = SSINI] 7 SNy |
- * 3 pST = = SopIEA
B 2 iz E %S'E 5 = Guiping
(11-5) =71 {oT-6) =11 o1 (8+2) =6 8 [ 9 (r-g+2)=5 v £ z T
uonepaidag Jeay esodsig
BNEA UMOQ USTILM SN DU esodsig patejmwnay |3yl bupng pabieyd soueres busedo n-.w\eua_ US| re Bo ol ._a__.u___g_.-& ESIREY e sigjnoed
750 1500
GI0Z-BTOZ Ad
060" TE'TT 98E'BEE - 9BE'BEE £99'92€ €26 SLYTSTZT - TT0'8S6°1T SOEF6T 1€301
3 ¥ 2 2 = %ot |- 2 TUSLTAGS SAS |
G FFURE - TETRe FIFRE I3 0T GOR'ERS 3 PPEGEE SOFHET EEEIGIEE [}
GGG 256 1 82201 - 82201 {84701 3 %01 ipi 550 ¢ - The'550'T - WaWdnbg SW0
|0be'99E B - 3061 9761 = %01 915758E 2 915'58¢ = SAINIXIS 1§ raing
bELECT GSE 6 - 5566 5566 WS T BeLeel 624'2E1 SIPIUBA
| i ZEL {57 5 TEC LT TEC LS = %05t |0BIPEES * 089'bER'S B Buipjing|
{rr-s) =1 {ot-6l=11 o1 (g+e) nmmu 8 L 9 (r-e+z)=s v 3 z 1
uonepaidag IT=TY jesedsiq
ST ——— asuejeg Buso|) |esodsig payenuinIoy 243 Buping pabivy asuejeg Buwadg o asuejeg BuisoD usunsnipy uoIpppy asue|eg Bujuadg PR—
uogenasdag t 1500
OZOZ-6TOL Ad
T3auTnug AT oq1 J0 93030 '3

@ bakertilly

MNETWORK MEMBER



ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

114

09Z'ET0'S0E'9 TT6'946'56T = TT6'09£6'561 TT6'9L6'S6T - TLT'066 D059 - TLT'066'0059 - 1E30]
. : - - - il - - WRWHNES 33/ha5
EBEES0 1 TPFSS E TS e - W01 SEEBOLT SERBOLT - sjesagduagd g Janduod
S0LS16 SEL B = SE1EF SET BF - 01 006 £96 B 006 E95 - WSWdINGT S000
[FZ5GEG TPT 8L - TFT 8L THE BL . El STEFIS . STEFIS - SR 7§ adnang
ST LET ST - CETIT SiTT1 - ST 000 EFT - DOOERT = S0P
L1 BL1S GLE898940 - 0£E'998°521 OLE'RIE9LT - W99 | {B0TS0S0E S £BO'TS090E'S 2 KIauipep 7§ eid
ESL9LETI0'T 6EbS96'BT = EREER 68H'5596'81 = %0S'E ZhE ekl E80'1 = ZHT TP ER0'T E
[Z6T' 0T+ 801 - - - - - ZEZOIFE0L - Z6Z01F BOT -
{t1-5)} =11 (o1-6) =11 0T (8+£) =6 ] L 9 (r-£+2)=5 ¥ £ t ¢
[T [TRENTiETy | TEaK [ELLET]
A VTG A @ouejeg Buisopy jesodsig I Y v o1 Bupnp pabieys @ouejeg buivadp (78 souejeg Buisopy Juaunsnlpy uonIppY souejeqn Buwado e
uonepaidag bes i 1505
BTOZ-ST0Z Ad
5Z6'112'6v5'9 LyB9TY019 - LrE'9Tv0T9 SE6'GEN PN TT6'9£6'S6T ELL'8TI65LL " Z09'8E9'85L TL17066'005'9 [CLTY
TBLILE 1 EER = GEEEL GEE G - %07 BT/G05 1 - 81,3051 - JUBLANES 33185
1927Ch8 1 TROEIL - T BETBGT THFES 0T THRG50C 3 L017EkS [GERROTT — s[eleqduag g lanauy
TLi0e e Z9971E 3 799412 LGV LT S61'8Y 0T EEPSCP T # EESTOM'T 006°E9%6 WBLdINES 3100
TSEZ9E | LSTTET - LSTTE] | ELER ThE 8L Sa0T BOSEGR T £69'825 518755 SANMIXL g ANy
SLFSIT STSEE = SISEE 0SEEC ST WS T 000'6kT - = 000°6HT SAEA
BLZSL1 BLL 3 910'£99 65 = SI0'EST 6bG ST L CLE CZLEEOESLT %.99 | v6E 88L LB S - 807 LELTLS {80 TS0 90E S FIAUIIEW g JUBld
ST ZTE5021 1780700 TiFER0'08 TSR 655 50681 YoD5E | 985 BBL G9L | #hE'¢50'281 TH TR ERDT Buipiing|
Z6C01F 80T * = - - - ZEZ TP B01 - - ZHZ OTF 801 puEy
(11-5) =21 (o1-6) = 11 ot (8+£) =6 a L 9 (r-£42)=5 v £ z T
@ouejeg bujsor |esodsia i il i) @ouejeg buyuadg @ouejeq buison Ew_m_ uonppYy souejeg buluadp
aNjEA UMOQ UBIILIM pae| ¥ | oy) Buunp pafaey) %o fn Moy signoeg
uoijeixaudaq i 3500
DZOZ-610Z Ad
VO MG PISTd OJH MDD TEWNOReR H
_mmw.n:ena,nm PELTL9'06E'T = v6L'TL9'06E'T E9P'8L5'5E9'T TEE'P60'SSL ¥S9'EBE £9Y'SE DEYEEB'VTE'S vZI055'TSTOE [T
B5L56L 995'5T = 955751 EERE - %01 SZETIE SZETIE 3 WaWoibg S es
ECLTRI L L899 v {899 POB'EGT £85' 4L %01 I - 054098 0994551 S[eieqdiad | =nduag
EEEPLLT EEOEED > LEOEET STT w11 L1581 E] 0662061 = 0953 TE5 1 FEEILE JUaWdinb3 35W0
T7508'T FD) - 7Ll tor 865 187 [Z4dii4] To0T [SEF607 T - 770287 [Pl SSINpXI % aying|
[BET {8688 |EEEREE - BI99I6 BT BEEZGT 1T E1889L 3 Ge51 BB E16 82 > BOrS506 005 £58 69 B
{UoIpadsU] Z-3) BUleyIang JOTEW |
SE0'BES A Ik SIZCGL ESE € - SIC ESLEGE L BRLBEE C19 1 GOFEER ThL 565 TIE 162 GE8 PE - BLOTBE LI S EE9868 9596 FIALNERR 7 JUP|d
B6ZSkTTLE 20659191 - 20659191 PTOBETT BIZ 589k %OSE  |00Z TTE8EE - T£B'EBS0ET BIE LEL L9 Buipiing
S10'020°951 = = = = - S10'070°951 = 0Z260E°C S6COTLEST PUET
(11-s)=z1 " (oT-6) =11 o1 (8+£) =6 8 3 9 r-e+Z)=s v E Z T
uausnipe uoneaudag Jeak ! wsunsnipe
anjen umog uapum | V1RO | codsia | pe Dy |owy bupnp pabueyy| OUIPE Budo | % BOUCIER BUSOR | fresodsig Ry R WD siejnoned
d 1503
GI0Z-BT0Z Ad
9TE'LBT £66 LE PIEZFE TIEF - VIETPE TIE P 0856990761 ¥6L TLOD6ET 069’615 BOE LE < DE0'GFT IFE T PSO'EBE LIV SE 1E301
2P BET Ok B 660 O EET'IC G951 Sa01 SETETIE - - SLE T1E WSWdnGy sores
162401 ¢ 009 CEs * DOTTES F16'G67 {BTOLL 5601 TGE 664G € THP T8E OTFAF ¢ SiERUdiEd 1 w3
1269291 EB0'9TL " EBOGCE 050E61 EE0EET 9607 DIOESE T - [ 066 L06 1 WIS LHAET 2050
SIFFICE 0b0'29L = [ BICESE 72l 2ir %01 SOEGIEE 5 [T SBFBOL £ SAINpOd | aming
L1596 6d DEF'BSSEE = OEFESS'EE 19LTE9EL 599976 '61 %51 THE'95E ¢0T - PEL etE EC [306 16 9l e
G/0'759°959 1 P65 269 061 - PG 260 051 ¥E5 £e9 061 B.001 | O/96EZ L0B'1 0/5REZ (0BT - TuoRoadEul 7-3) Bujneysanc Jolew |
TEG FZi ObL DE 18995 60 * 18995 GEO F 995 P18 1Pl 1 ST Gl Eat %5 TIE 162 968 #L - - T1E 162 OEB FL TISUILPEA 7 Weld
57 OCC L9E BFT 11660 = BRI 116 AL HHTSPLET 0650151 G0 L | LOP TET ZBL - TOL 0iB 8 00 1 LE BHE BOipina|
ST0020951 = - = - - S10'070'551 = i S10°DZC"95T pue]
(r1-s) =1 {oT-6) =11 o1 (8+Ll =86 ha [ 9 {+-E+Z)=8 ¥ £ [4 T
uoneaidag 163, jesodsiq
anfeA UMOQ UBILM asuejeg buiso|) |esodsig poIRINWINITY 243 Bunp pabiey asuejeg Guuadg By souejeg Busopy Jwsunsnlpy uoiippy asuejeg Buiuadg ——
uonepasdag » s 1500
DZOZ-6TOT Ad
TUejd F=Med MHOTE ETeWeTsy s

@ pakertilly

NETWORK MEMBER



ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

92

"000°000°005"S "ML J& unowe ue A SaIIE)| PUOY 10} SIASSE LUO pRIRall usaq sey sefiieyd pany pue BuREo|d '000'D00’EES D ML 40 UNOWE Ue Aq paaw] yueq Wby woy
URD| Wl 13MD4 3SR OdH MWOOT TEWNUPel] 10) (00'S80'8E AT L JO Junowe Ue Ag ued| y23 (£-1UN) Jueld Jamod miszz [Ueblels 10) 000'0FE L91°6T 1L JO UNOWe U AG ueo| v (Z-3un) Jueld lPmod MWSEE luelilens 1oy sisse au) uo paieas ueeq sey absey) Bugeod

YHL BT TR POT DSTZ5E 6V b1 DST'ZSEGEEPT ESTSTLPET'S £66'9ET'FI9°E D68'9L6'06S 61T - DET'EFD'SOE'ZE T9L'EE6'SBT LB (H+9+4+3+0+3+8+Y)
{ {61-8107) 12301
BL1'0TB' VIV’ 10T BLE'6BS'EBO'TT GLE'68S'E80'TL GTL'LET'PEL'S 0ST'TSE'6VB'YT LS5'601'B0S'TTT - STH'ITT'T8Y'T OVT'B6T LTB'GTT QJuMm.M.wmnnw.._.wuu.m;u
Aewwnsg
TrL YT TRLFOT DST'ZSEGVE FT - 0ST'ZSEGPE'FT ESTSTL'VBT'S £66'9E9'v99'6 D68"9£6°065 61T + DET'EVD'SOE'ZE T9L'EE6'SBL LB [T
BSEOPT'TT E0LPILL 2 E0LPRLE DPS'ZHET EQT'TLE'S 0T 29550681 SZE 096 LECGPE L1 JSWdINDg aaAEs
££6'696 €L FE99¢6'6 : bZ9'946'6 5rE'768°C BLLEB0 ¢ W01 1559F6 28 - 72T 9E0 B GEEDIG PL S[eIBUaad 1 Jenawog
650 HA0TTE POTTEG'L = P01 Tk6 ¢ GETBL E BOF'ESS b Go0T £O5' 50068 = OT#'B52 0T ESTZkE8T FIEIE [ = =TT S)
PEL'S59 2 065 506 92 - 065 BOG'97 06 Pa3 9 DO8'ESE 0L 01 ¥72'095'65 = T99'/E0'9 Z90'625 £9 SAINgK]d W airiing
OZ6 TGE £61 [T BEE TLL - (ZEBPB LT BELTCL ¥F BB LT 88 %S 1 E08'D0E OZE - LPOBLE C9 957'¢eL £9¢ SEPIPA
165 FEE BIE 015 04E 5L 2 DTS 0LE'SE D15 DLESE - 101504 E5E = T01'S0LESE = {uonzedsu] 737 Buineysang Jolew
P21 015 26956 T25'912'280°F1 - 125912 ¢80 vl (2L 98P E9E FBIDELEIZD PP3 0L BILE0T - 185 11226892 v90'S15 ¢eg ¢8 FIBUNDE § 1UEld
BSEFIT0ELE TLTUSEZ oS - T21'SET'9pS £9.'958"1EE E0F'99E"PZE 05 E 675 6OE99L 8 0/TGET'SG8 ¢ G5E ST T1A € Baip[ing
L0E0EE P - 2 E > - L0EDER FIT - TI0 DL it G6e 012 E5T PUET
(r1-s) =21 {or-6) =11 o1 (8+2) =6 .%w: L 9 (r-E+Z)=5 [ € T ¥
uoneRadsg bl auEjeg Tesoasig
SNEA LMOQ LALLM aouejeg buiso|) jesodsig pereuinoay: eyl Sujmp peBieyy| TUEIEE buluado %% Buisop fuounsnipy uolppYy @ouejeg Buiuadg T
GonenaIdag e 3500
6T0Z-BI0T AJ
[ sev'oze’ver'To1 GLE'68S'EBO'TZ E 6LE'GBS'ES0'TZ GLL LELFEL'D 0ST'ZSE'6EE'PT £55°60V'805'22T TP IIT189'C ObT'86C LIB6IT
L8 10K ¥E 066'846'01 £ D6EBLE0T LBTPICE E0LPOLE T ZITOBE 'Sk - 519'H/F 97 79550681
SEISIDLL BES Z50ET = BB5 {59 L] #96 089 € bZ3 96 6 i1 EATE ) = €01 024 ¢ [G5OPE TF
¥5P 951 9¢ LSEPIE L1 3 ESEFIE L] BERELE b v01 146 £ %01 L0pTLRBY - FHEGOF B F95'S00°6E
ELFMETICT €15 020 PE E16'020%E EZR 11T L 0BG BOE 92 %01 6L 19T . SO0'SOT'E $E2'995'69
B69'908 591 BST 014 BT - BOZ0TLE8T TPE 19408 (26'BPEEE ST 996915058 = £90'9TZ PT EDBOOE9ZE
LFASPEHOE T $216PL 952 - P21'6kL 052 PIgBLLIEL 015 0LE°SE TLLHE DAL E = 0298 L08'T e
TSLLLP THE 06 SO ZE5STL6T = T EETA 5b009E EET S 125912 280°k1 LT6'P50'(55°01T £20 /00 109 ¥60"ZP0'956 BOT
BLISETTITE BZL'085 958 - §£2'085'958 {09°SSE01E 141522 ab5 TR € | 550178969 = BZ0'Z28 100 76 6RE00L R
L0E DEVPIE - - - - - LOEDEF FIL = - Z0E OEb'POT
(tT-s) =zt (0T-6) =TT (3 (B+) =6 dnw- i 9 (b-E+Z)=5 v £ z
CE R En] 1 Poueeg 1Es0dsia
BRJEA UMOQ UBIILIM @ouejed buiso)y |esodsiq pere|nuny i Bupnp paBieyd acuejeg Buuadg By Bisor / ey uonIppy asuejeg Buiuadg GiGsaTa
uonepwdea . = — 500
0Z0Z-61T0C AJ
THTOFI+3+a+o+a+V) POIEpPIoSuoy

@ pakertilly

NETWIORK MEMBER



ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

D

i2

£8T7'6T0'6T9 LIS'9LE'TE = LIS'9LE"TE LIS'9LE'TE # £08'S6£059 = £08'S6£'059 5 lejoL
00b'198'66 0L0'€66'% = 040'€66' 0L0E66" E %94t | 0LF PS8 0T = D4b'+SBBOT - uE|d J3MOd MIWOTH Blewessyg
LPYLEL'TT BT£'96T'9 - BTL'96T°9 8149619 = %00°S | S9E'PEEECT - SOL'PEB'ELT - ue|d 1BMOd MWSZZ BUINYYy
LBY'ETS"TTT ObE'ETS'S i 0bE'Ezs's ObE'ETs's - YSE'y | LT8'9E0'LTT - £28'9¢0'L21 £ (€-1un) Jueld 1omod MWsZe (ueblels
T40'208'091 682°£59'L = 687'£59'L 682'£59't > %S5+ | T9€°09b891 » 19€'09b'891 - (z-3un) aueld Jamod misze uebless
Z89'E0T'61T 6609002 J 660'900"L 660°900'2 - %95°S | T8L'601'921 - 18£'601'921 - (1-3un) ueld Jamod Misze [ueblels
(11-5) =71 (01-6) = 11 ot (8+2) =6 8 L 9 (r-e+2)=8 L4 £ [4 T
1ealk
...BnM_:hM_“u - M......M““ |esodsiq “M__-amm_._..u_.ﬂ..z___uwﬂ a_w_wnm;p_m_u_wu MHH.MMM mo_”wy_ ﬂ......._..m.mm“unr ?__..Mmh“..am__._wuq m:_._.._.n.mw .”_M“”_-ﬂ.vﬂ M““..-MMM awep jue|d 12mod
uonepaidag . 150D

0202-6107 Ad
$1955Y 3511 JO IBIY “$-910N

@ bakertilly

3

NETWORK MEME



ACNABIN
[ Accountants

Chartered

D

8¢

0£9'Z551 188'T6%'T - I88°'T6Y'T 9EP'STH SPP'9L0'T [%0Z | 0SS'vYO'E - SZv'o8s STT'8SP'T 6T0T Pung g uo se aduejeg [2j0L
LL6'T00'C 6¥9¥86'T szL'St | vLE'OTO'L £6¢'815 I88'I6F'T |%0C | 009'Z89'E 0sZ'LST STE'00Z'T | 0SS'PYO'E 0Z0Z 2ung Qg uo Se aduejeq jejoL
797769 £98'046 - £98°0L6 S2O'TEE BEZ'8E9 %0 | SZT'E99'T = - SZ1E99T uopejuaw=|d] ¥§ uswdo(zaaq 21Sq2m
STLOTE'T 98L'ET0'T Gel'se T15'6£0"T 898'GRT £b9'ESR %0¢ | 54p'610°C 052'¢5¢ SZE 00T SZH'T18ET 21emyos Juawsbeuepy 21015
Alewwung
£82475 £v9'8S = £19'85 £v9'8S = SZ¥'985 - SZv'98s ® {610Z-8107) 12301
£52'967 8907901 seL’st | E6L'TET 0ST'EL £¥9'8S sze'zoy 0ST'LST 0ST'EL sZ¥'985 {ozoz-610T) 12301
£52796¢ 890°901 STL'ST €6LTET 0S1°EL £4085 %0z | SZE'Zob 0SZ'L5¢ 0ST'EL GZE'98S aiemyos juawwabeuely ai0ls
(ti-s)=71 | (01-6) =TT [1]: (8+L) =6 8 L 9 (r-£+2)=5 v € [4 T
Jead
— aouejeg ay3 Buunp| vonezipowy o:“M”ﬂsv aJuejeg 5 asuejeg m._h.””” ”“Hmc othﬂ”:ﬂ aouejeg
umoqQ UM oD Hﬂﬁ..ﬁ.w PSIINAINY | pebieys fupado Enm Suyeord e1) /jesodsiq uoIppY el siefpied
- uonezIJIoWY 150D
JUE[d 10M0g EIeWeralg
* - - = - - - - - - (6T0Z-8107) IEI0L
€TS'VLT £05°0€ - €05'0€E E0S'0E = SZ0's0E - SZ0'S0E = (ozoz-67107) 18301
- - - - - - 0,07 - - - - uopeuawaduw] g uawdo@aag ajisgam
£25%LT £0570€ = £05°0€E £05'0€ i %07 | 5¢0'S0E s S20'50€ - 3IErI0S JuaWabeue)y 91015
(t1-s) =21 | (01-6) =TT 1] (8+2) =6 8 F3 9 (p-£+7)=5 12 [ [4 1
anje » BUEIE u:u._M”L._...uu HoLeznouly E H.MM__'..E“. Soiejen 0, B ey w:uLM”“: w—_..-h M””._.._n Souejeq
asib h.u_.”utg Buisopn eso ...._wmn paje|nwnaoy _—u_umhm.__._u Bupuadp Sﬁz Bbuiso|n {eso n_.m_cv i — 6ujuadg sie|ndied
uoezIHOWY 31500
L88'PT0T BET'EEY'T - BET'EEV'T £61'9S€E StY'9L0'T STT'8sb't - - STT'8SY'C (6T0Z-8107) IE30L
L6T'TEY'T 8/0'8¥8'T - 8.0'8v8'T ov8'vIt SET'EEP'T sL£2'087'c - 0stT'ZZ8 ST1'8SP'T (ozoz-6102) 1€30L
97C6Y £98°0L6 E £987046 SZT9'CEE BEC'8E9 %0z | SZI'E99'T E SZ1'E99'T uppeyuawad] g juauidopaag aisaam
SE66EL S17'448 » SITLLB 517728 000562 %0z | 0STZ19'T - 0617228 000564 21emyos Juswabeue aiois
(t1-s)=z1 | (01-6) =11 01 (8+£) =6 8 L 9 (y-£+2)=5 v £ z 1
anje Yinera a “...M”.”..:._ Mo R oy E _.HM“.‘..: soueieg [ el gl a ..MH_: a uhM””: souejeq
o ___o”u_._.s Buiso|y __._maa n_w_nn paje|nwniny _._u_wm.. m_—_U_u Buuadp P u.“.y_ Buiso|n _—u_ano nw_.uu .—.__o_"_._v._u(_u Buiuadp signoIped
uoneziyowy 150D

@ pakertilly

=

NETWORK MEMB



ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

Notes As at 30 June 2020|| As at 30 June 2019
BDT BDT

6 Investment Property
Opening Balance 2,313,201,569 134,144,583
Addition during the year = 2,179,056,987

2,313,201,569 2,313,201,569
NWPGCL has acquired 1026,97 acres of Land with a cost at Tk 84.70 crore (land of Tk 71.29 crore has been acquired under Land acquisition, Land Development & Protection for
Payra 1320MW TPFP Project and land of Tk. 13.41 crore has been acquired under the Corporate office) and developed the Land with a cost at Tk 648.10 crore. The Land was
acquired and developed for the implementation of Payra 1320 MW Coal based TPP project (Phase-1 and Phase-2), Payra 3600 MW LNG-to-Power Plant Project and Payra 50 MW
wind power plant project. All of the projects will be implemented under Joint venture Companies. NWPGCL has already leased 551.07 acres of Land for Payra 1320 MW Coal based
TPP Project (Phase-T),-and 275.60 acres for Payra 1320 MW Coal based TPP Project (Phase-IT} on a rental basis to BCPCL at the rate of Tk. 50,000/Acre p.a. which shall be
increased at the rate of 5% p.a. During the development phase, the Land and land development cost were recognized in Project in Progress except the Land purchased (amounting
to Tk.13.41 crore) by the corporate office directly, During 2017-18, the Company transferred Tk.501.38 crore land development cost to BCPCL agalnst equity Investment as per the
vendor's agreement with BCPCL,

As the Company already leased out a part of the Land to BCPCL and will leasa out the remaining Land on a rental basis to other Joint venture Companies to be formed to implement
Payra 3600 MW LNG-to-Power Plant Project and Payra 50 MW wind power plant project, during the year, the Company changed its poicy and transferred Land and land
development cost (remaining part after transferring to BCPCL against equity investment) to Investment Property. Accordingly, the Company restated prior years’ balances.

7  Project-in-Progress

Corporate Office® 176,523,368 152,574,761
Sirajganj 225MW CCPP {Dual Fuel-3rd Uinit) Project 68,225,196 6,069,081
Rupsha B00MW CCPP Project** 804,101,910 427,764,024
Payra 3600MW LNG-To-Fower Project *** 540,753,025 451,800,700
Sirajganj 7.6 MW Grid Connected Photovoltaic Solar Power Plant Project 245,978,138 18,330,848/
(Petails in annexure- A) 1,835,581,636 1,056,559,414

* Project in progress under Corporate Office among others includes the initial expenses incurred for Bangladesh China Renewable Energy Company Limited (BCRECL), a separate
Joint Venture company formed between NWPGCL and CMC, China to implement 500 MW Renewable Power Plant across Bangladesh and Pabna 60MW Grid Grid-Connected
Photovoltaic Solar Power Plant Project under Corporate Office.

} *¥advance payment for Land Acquisition amounting to BDT 254 crore, for Gas Pipeline amounting to BDT 1.65 crore, for Consultancy Cost amounting to BDT 1.35 crore, for EPC
cost amounting to BOT 293.48 crore and for Transmission Line amounting to BDT 21,04 crore by Rupsha BOOMW CCPP Project have been reported under Advance, Deposit &
Prepayment. This is to ensure the compliance financial reporting as per IFRS.

=++ Az per JDA vetted by Ministry, Land development and ESIA costs will be transferred to JVC that will be formed for the implementation of Payra 3600MW LNG-To-Power Project.
All other project pre-implamentation costs have been charged as Property, Plant & Equipment and administrative expenses according to their nature.

8 Equity-accounted Investees (Prior year balance restated)

Interest in BCPCL B.1 18,823,648,528 15,199,095,750

Interest in SNWPCL 8.2 2,506,303,091 2,293 695,077
21,329,951,619 17,492,790,827

8.1 Interestin BCPCL

Opening Balance 15,199,095,750 11,805,095,750

Investment made during the year 3,046,891,600 3,394,000,000

Share of profit during the year 577,661,178 -

Carrying amount of interest in BCPCL* 18,823,648,528 15,199,095,750

Bangladesh China Power Company Limited (BCPCL) is a Private Limited Company in which NWPGC has joint control and 50% ownership interest, The rest of the ownership interest
is held by China Nationa' Machinery Import & Export Corporation (CMC), China. BCPCL was formed for the implementation of Payra 1320 MW coal-based Thermal Power Plant
Project (Phase-I and Phase-II). The initial Operation Date (I0D) of the 1st Unit (660MW) of Phase-1 has been achieved on 15 May 2020.

*Carrying amount of interest in BCPCL includes Tk.B0,000,000 as share money deposit.
8.2 Interestin SNWPCL

Opening Balance (note-£.2(a)) 2,293,635,077 1,488,173,857
Investment made during the year - 789,185,000
Share of profit during the year 523,836,471 121,664,171
Share of other comprehensive income/(loss) during the year (311,228 456) (105,327,952}
Carrying amount of interest in SNWPCL* 2,506,303,091 2,293,695,077

Sembeorp North-West Power Company Limited (SNWPCL) 1s a Private Limited Company in which NWPGCL has joint control and 29% ownership interest. The rest of the ownership
interest is held Jontly by Sembcorp Utilities Pte Ltd., Singapore, and Sembcorp Bangladesh Holding Pte Ltd., Singapore. SNWPCL was formed as a part of the Government's strategic
decision for the development of private power generation to implement 414 MW CCFP Project in Sirajganj. The Company has achieved Combined Cycle Commercial Operation on 09
April 2019.

*{arrying amount of interest in SNWPCL includes Tk. 187,869,250 as share money deposit.
8.2 (a) Restatement of opening balance of interest in SNWPCL

Opening balance as previously stated 1,447,560,000
Adjustment for under-recorded investment of FY 2017-18 6,384,250
Share of profit/ (Loss) from SNWPCL upto FY 2017-18 (52,232,412)
Share of other comprehensive income/(loss) upto FY-2017-18 86,462,019
Adjusted opening balance at 1 July 2018 1,488,173,857
9  Inventories ]
Inventory - Fuel 9.1 1,804,518,736 1,924,965,307
Stock & Store - Foreign 9.2 365,227,325 210,022,857
Stock & Store - Lacal 9.3 246,535,137 160,202,918
Stock & Store - Chemical 9.4 13,537,396 7,678,862
2,429.918,597 _ 2.302,869.949

Fuel inventory includes H5D (High-5peed Diesel) and HFO stored for ensuring the smooth generation of electricity. The stock and stores-foreign include Air Intake Filters, Fuel Filter,
Nox Water Filter etc. and the stock and stores-local include resin and various spare parts of Khulna 225MW Power Plant, Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1), Sirajganj 225MW
Power Plant (Unit-2), Sirzjganj 225MW Pawer Plant (Unit-3), Bheramara 410MW Power Plant and Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant.
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9.1 Inventory - Fuel
Opening balance
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-2)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3}
Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant
Madhumati L00MW HFO Based Power Plant

Add : Purchased during the year
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-1)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant

Less : Consumption / Transfer during the year
Sirajani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)

Siralgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)

Sirajganj 225MW Power Piant (Unit-3)

Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant

Closing balance

Siraiganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajgan] 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Khulfia 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant

9.2 Inventory - Foreign (Imported)
Opening balance
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Khulna 225MW Power Flant
Bheramara 410MW Power Pant

Add : Purchased during the year
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant {Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Bheramara 4 10MW Power Pant

Less : Consumption during the year
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant {Unit-1}
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-2)
Khulra 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Piant

Closing balance

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-1)
Sirajgan] 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

9.3 Inventory - Local (Local Purchase)
Opening balance
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant
Madbumati 100MW HFQ Based Power Plant
Office of the Chief Engineer (Sirajganj Hub)

Add ; Purchased during the year
Sirajgan) 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFC Based Power Plant
Office of the Chief Engineer {Sirajgani Hub)
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Notes

As at 30 June 2020 As at 30 June 2019
BDT BDT
117,436,385 46,919,144
377,471,486 561,203,749
228,430,243 5
633,407,517 904.763.865
268,640,585 -
209,577,091 =
1,924,965307 1,512 886,758
1,218,652,945
o 3.814,653,336
= 526,610,166
71,830,554 5.080,837,179
- 268,640,585
2,067,757,807 1
2,139,588 361 12465,299,777
7 1,148,135,704
= 3,998,383,5499
1,309,155 298,179,923
229,578,977 5.352,193,526
2,029,146,800 1,256,328,475
2,260,034,932 12,053,221,227
117,436,385 117,436,385
377,471,486 377,473,480
227,121,088 228,430,243
475,659,094 633,407,517
268,640,585 268,640,585
338,188,008 299,577,091
1,804,518,736 1,924,965,307
94,560,970 109,102,225
101,997,016 40,545,165
13,458,759 -
210,016,746 149,647,392
44,772,867 36,441,953
11,090,806
40,249,382 82,651.602
104,518,123 13,458,758
200,531,199 132,552,312
31,698,251 50,977,096
556,623 =
16,444 21,199,752
13,049,301 -
45,320,619 72,176,848
107,135,606/ 94,567,083
10,534,183
142,229,954 101,997,016
105,327,582, 13,458,759
. 365,227,325 _ 210,022,857
35,820,927 26,665,829
1,606,389 17,010
1,424,044 -
97,660,265 66,507,984
4,093,884 374,527
19,598,577 -
4,946 2
160,2 93,565,350
60,037,603 16,469,606
6,379,467 1,626,833
1,885,087 1,522,644
19,589,279 41,753,467
50,598,236 6,529,184
33,085,778 20,964,570
- 4,946
172 485,640 89,274,249
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Less : Ce otion, Transfer during the year
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-1)

Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)

Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)

Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFQ Based Power Plant

Office of the Chief Engineer (Sirajganj Hub)

Closing balance

Siraigani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFC Based Power Plant
Office of the Chief Engineer (Sirajganj Hub)

9.4 Inventory - Chemical
Opening balance
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant {Unit-2)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Add : Purchased during the year
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Less : Consumption during the year
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-2)
Khulna 225MW Power Blant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Closing balance

Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Siraigani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

10  Accounts Receivables

Opening balance

Sirajganij 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Siratgani 225MW Power Plant {Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Flant

Madhumati 100MW HFU Based Power Plant

Addition during the year

Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Pawer Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant {Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Flant

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant

Received/ adjustments during the year
Sirajgan| 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajgan| 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajgan| 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Fant

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant

Closing balance

Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-2)
Sirajgan| 225MW Power Plant {Unit-3}
Khulna 225MW Power Piant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant
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Notes

As at 30 June 2020 As at 30 June 2019
BDT BDT
7,712,609 7,320,621
809,960 40,454
599,054 498,600
11,843,623 10,601,186
| 26,582,416 2.809.828
38,506,927 1,365,992
4,946 <
86,159,534 22,636,681
89,046,011 35,814,814
7,175,896 1,606,389
2,610,077 1,424,044
105,405,920 97,660,265
28,109,804 4,093,884
14,187,428 19,598,577
- 4,946
246535137 160,202,018
4,722,198 16,097,385
2,956,663 1,530,641
7,678,862 17,628,026
12,727,307 8,387,132
74,498 -
839,745 9,918,754
11,965,840
25,607,390 18,305,886
12,270,979 19,762,319
74,498 =
899,013 8,492,731
6,404,364/ -
19,648,855 28,255,050
5,178.526 4,722,198
2,897,394 2,956,663
5,561,476 -
1;.6;7'326 7.67 2
726,369,575 1,087,346,628
1,381.419.315 5,763.105.416
1,369,938,664 -
1,750,366,079 2,942,020,041
241,560,595 866,782,637
1,647,745,451 :
7,117,399,678 10,659,254,723
3,955,102,817 4,765,136,889
3,994,266,810 7.939,860,954
4,349,338,957 2,726,236,323
3.588,043,260 9,015,627,442
£,322,377,004 3.941,454,953
3.540,543,832 1,647,745 451
25,749,671,680 30,036,062,011
3,910,520,212 5,126,113,942
4,272,800,794 12,321,547,055
4,503.050,423 1,356,297 659
4,485,680,580 10,207,281,404
4,494,654.598 4.566,676,995
4,474.221,118 -
26,140,927,825 33,577,917,056
770,952,080 726,369,575
1,102,885,331 1,381,419,315
1,216,227,198 1,369,938.664
B52,728,759 1,750.366,079
2,069,283,001 241,560,595
714,068,165 1,647,745,451
ggzggglﬂ!533 7!11?,3995678
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Notes As at 30 June 2020 As at 30 June 2019
BDT | BDT
_Aging of Accounts Receivable:
Days outstanding at 30 June 2020
Unsones 0-30 days 30-60 days More than 60 days
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 436,052,600 334,839,480 -
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 837,784,096 265,101,235 =
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) v 813,173,236 403,053,962 €
Khulna 225MW Power Plant 577,931,983 274,756,776 L
Bharamara 410MW Power Plant 1,454,206,098 615,076,904
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant 413,703,491 114,375,291 185,980,383
Total 4,532,851,503 2,007,303,647 185,989,383
Other receivables
Sembcorp North-West Power Company Limited (SNWPCL) 623,987 3,119,930
Bangladesh Power Develooment Board = 188,762,886
Marubeni Corporation 1,193,850 -
Bangladesh-China Power Company (Pvt.} Limited (BCPCL) 20,570,344 -
Payra 1320MW TPP Connecting Road & Associated Infr. Cons. Project* 26,668,467 10,430,258

—13.056,648 ______ 202,313,074

Other recelvables include rental income receivable from SNWPCL for using the fuel supply line of NWPGCL, rent recesvable from Marubeni Corporation for using guest house dunng
Turbine Inspection, and Racelvable from BCPCL Includes Interast receivable on short term advance.

*The Power Generation Project Proposal (PGPP) of Payra 1320MW TPP Connecting Road & Its Associated Infrastructure Construction Project was approved in Company Board on
05/05/2019, The main objective of the project is to ensure the smooth transportation of goods and services related to the Payra 1320MW Thermal Power Plant, The estimated cost
of the project is 25,061.97 Lac Taka where 99% of the project cost will be financed by GoB & 1% of the project cost will be contributed by NWPGCL, amounting 295.80 Lac Taka
as equity. The implementation work has commenced from July 2018 and end in Jure 2021, Currently, Construction woerk of Four Connecting lane road, Culvert, and Resettlement
are in progress, The project has attained 33.91% Physical and 17.87% financial progress so far. Expenses include the amount expended by NWPGCL from its own fund for the
joint venture company. The Company has the precedence of collecting the amount spent for the joint venture in a later penod. As such, the Company will claim the same from the
Joint venture company in shares or refund.

Advances, Deposits & Prepayments

Advarice to contractor and supplier

Temporary Advance
Advance Income Tax

Security deposit (telephonie, water, electricity and other connections)

Advarice to BCPCL

Advance payment made for Rupsha Project

Advance to Contractor and Supplier

Advance to Contractor & Other third Parties
Advance for LT5A of Sirajgan] 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Advance for LT5A of Bheramara 410MW PP

Temporary Advance
Corporate Office

Sirajgani 225MW Power Fant (Unit-1)
Sirajgani 225MW Power Flant (Unit-3)

Rupsha 800MW CCPP Proiect

Madhumati 100MW HFQ Based Power Plant Project

Office of the Chief Enginesr

12.1
12.2
123
12.4
12.5
12.6

460,619,780 1,114,096,538
2,325,384 438,410

725,536,678 634,687,481

802,750 802,750

557,700,000 490,000,000
5.717,721,160] 2,592,300,873,
—7.464,705952 _____4.832,326,051
73,199,114 285,752,354
387,420,666 -
§28,344,184

460,619,780

1,114 096,538

140,000 342,410
10,000 40,000
36,876 -
25,800 21,000

- 25,000
2,112,708 10,000
2,325,384 438,410

Temparary advances were drawn to incur various expenses like advance for CSR Expense, honorarium and entertainment expenses of meetings, mobile bill, purchase of office
fumiture, fuel for vehides, renewal of fitness certificate of vehicles, purchase of toner, conveyance expenses etc.

Advance Income Tax

Opening Balance 634,687, 32” 542,540,585
Addition during the year 90,849,397 92,146,896
Balance as on 30 June 2020 725,536,878 634,687,481
Income year A Tax p e Assessment Status Assessed tax liabilities
year per account

- FY 2015-2016 2016-2017 437,807,434 |Completed 63,878,537 206,263,400 206,263,400
- FY 2016-2017 2017-2018 697,123,505 |Completed 114,113,348 222,482,763 222,482,763
- FY 2017-2018 2018-2019 197,865,865 |In progress 135,863,108 113,794,422 113,794,422
- FY 2018-2019 2019-2020 182 724 943 |Yet to be staried 201,040,649 52,146,896 92,146,896
- FY 2019-2020 2020-2021 157,591,224 90,849,397 -
725,536,878 634,687,481

Security deposit (telephone, water, electricity and other connections)
Corporate Office 589,000 589,000
Khulna 225MW Power Plant 13,750 13,750
Bheramara 410MW Power Flant 200,000 200,000
802,750 802,750

Advance to IVC

BCPCL 557 ?CID,UUDI 450,000,000

557,700,000

490,000,000

This amount has been pad to BCPCL to provide cash margin for performance guarantee security in favor of the contractor under the Coal Transportation Agreement (CTA) as shart
term advance. BCPCL will reimburse this amount upon the availability of funds from its operation,

Advance payment made for Rupsha Project
Advance for Land Acquisition

Advance to Contactor for Gas Pipeline
Advance to Contactor for Transmission Line

Advance to EPC Contractor

Advance for Consultancy Zxpense
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2,544,200,000 2,544,200,000
15,057,284 34,600,873
210.379.974
2.934,873.470
13,210,432 13,500,000
5,717,721,160 2,592,300,873




13

14

14.1

14.2

14.3

15

ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

Short-Term Investment-FDR
AB Bank Ltd.

Premier Bank Ltd.

BASIC Bank Ltd.

NRE Global Bank Ltd.

United Commercial Bank Ltc, ‘
Bank Asia Ltd.

BRAC Bank Ltd.

Commercial Bank of Cylon Ltd.
First Security Islami Bank Lid.
(Details in Annexure- B)

Short-term Investment in FDR refers to FDR with maturity period of more than 03 (thre2) months but less than D1 {one) year.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

Investment In FDR-Highly liquid

Cash in Hand

Corporate Office

Siraxganj 225MW Power Plaat (Unit-1)

Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)

Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Flant

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant

Sirajganj 225MW CCPP {Dual Fuel-3rd Unit) Project

Rupsha 800MW CCPP Project

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant Project

Payrz 1320MW TPP Connecting Road & Associated Infr. Cons. Project
Office of the Chief Engineer (Sirajganj Hub)

Payra 3600MW LNG-To-Power Project

Sirajganj 7.6 MW Grid Conrected Photovoltaic Solar Power Plant Project

Cash at Bank

Corporate Office

Sirajgan) 225MW Power Plant {Unit-1)

Siraigani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)

Khulng 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant

Sirajganj 225MW CCPP {Dual Fuel-3rd Unit) Project

Rupsha 800MW CCPP Project

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant Project

Payra 1320MW TPP Connecting Road & Associated Infr. Cons. Project
Office of the Chief Engineer {Sirajganj Hub)

Payra 3600MW LNG-To-Power Project

Sirajganj 7.6 MW Grid Connected Photovaltaic Solar Power Plant Project
(Details in Annexure- C)

Investment in FDR-Highly Liquid
Premier Bank Ltd,

Basic Bank Ltd.

First Security Islami Bank Lid.

AB Bank Ltd,

Jamuna Bank Ltd,

Agrani Bank Ltd.

Mercantile bank Ltd.

NRE Global Ltd.

Southeast bank Ltd,
Union Bank Ltd.

Al Arafa Bank Ltd.

Dhaka Bank Ltd,

EBL

Exim Barik Ltd.

IFIC Bank Ltd.

MTE Ltd.

Bank Asia Ltd.

SIBL

Padma Bank Ltd
Commercial Bank of Cylon
(Detaiils in Annexure- 8)

Investment in Highly Liquid FDR refers to FDR with maturity period of 03 (three) months or less,

Assets held for Sale
Opening Balance
Reclassified to PPE

Notes

14.1
14.2
14.3

As at 30 June 2020 As at 30 June 2019
BDT BDT
779,405,000 50,000,000
460,037,500 100,000,000
51,831,250 50,000,000
10,250,000 10,000,000
70,000,000 70,000,000
153,576,000 -
50,000,000 -
103,622,045

52,125,500 -
—kZ30.847.208 380,000,000
245,000 240,000
9,046,822,132 5.865,858,796
4,940,781,250 1,781,526,000
__13.987,848,.382 _  7.647,624.796
50,000 30,000

15,000 15,000

20,000 20,000

15,000 15,000

20,000 20,000

20,000 20,000
20,000 20,000

10,000 10,000

20,000 20,000

- 10,000

10,000 15,000

20,000 20,000

15,000 15,000
10,000 10,000;
245,000 240,000

8,811,875.875

19,103,751 14,826,906
16,013,586 5,938,989
6,495,313 1,840,795
8,534,617 11,408,472
12,792,012 16,478.184
4,743,226 8,989,787
1,886,749 22,328,923
136,189,914 98,387,068
= 2,773,817
2,329,377 3,554,742
12,025,192 4,291,371
4,002,867 16,322
10,828,653 476,943

5,674,546,478

9,046,822,132

5,865,858,796

151,575,000 150,000.000|
712,993,750 300,000,000
370,900,000 10,000,000
1,433,522,500 501,526,000
803,262,500 200,000,000
361,485,000 360,000,000
50,675,000 50,000,000
40,675,000 30,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
200,000,000 -
51,068,750 -
100,000,000 -
50,000,000 -
10,180,000 -
51,068,750 -
50,675,000 -
250,000,000 i
202,7¢0,000 .
- 30,000,000

- 100,000,000
4,940,781,250 1,781,526,000

236,321.2501
(236,321,250

L sl
236,321,250

This asset { machinery parts) no longer in use at Khulna 225MW Power Plant and Is already contracted for sale. These machinery parts are classified as assets held for sale during
the FY 2018-19. The contractor will not take delivery of these machinery parts until the next inspection, which will not be conducted at least before FY 2023-24. As a result, these
parts no longer meet the definition of assets held for sale. Therefore, these machinery parts have been reclassified to PPE from assets held for sale during the year.
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Notes As at 30 June 2020 As at 30 June 2019
BDT BDT
Share Capital
Authorized
5000,000,000 ordinary shares @ Tk 10 each 50,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
Issued & Subscribed
256,216,203 Ordinary Shares @Tk.10 each _ 2.562,162,030 1,600,000,000
Paid-up-Share Capital y
Paid-up Share capital 2,562,162,030
Balance &565&6&030 1,600,000,000
Shareholding Position
SL St PRI No. of shares as on Percentage of Holding Value of Share (Taka)
No 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19
1 |Chairman, BPDB 256,216,143 159,999,940 99.9999766% 99.99996% 2,562,161,430 1,599,999,400]
Member (Finance),
2 (8PDB) 10 10 0.0000039% 0.00001% 100 100
Member (Generation),
-i (BPDBI 10 10 0.0000039% 0.00001% 100 100
Member (P & D),
L 80D8] 10 10 0.0000039% 0.00001%: 100! 100
Member (Admin),
im1 10 10 0.0000039% 0.00001% 100 100
Member (Company 7
6 Affairs), (BRDE) 10 10 0.0000035% 0.00001% 100 100
7 ’“;EP’;;E? (Pistriouticn), 10 10 0.0000039% 0.00001% 100 100
= Total 216,20 160,000,000 100% 100% 2,562,162,030 1,600,000,000
Share Money Deposit
Opening Balance 962,162,030 ¥
Addition during the year 1,000,000,000{ 962,162,030
Converted into share capital duing the year (962,162,030} =
Closing Balance 1,000,000,000 962,162,030

NWPGCL recognised BDT 962,162,030 (USD 11.94 million) as share money deposit in FY 2018-19 for land development cost and land lease rent payable by SNWPCL to BPDB as
BPDB nominated NWPGCL as its designee for the said development cost and rent. NWPGCL has issued share for BDT 962,162,030 during the FY-2019-20. Besides, NWPGCL has
requested BPDB to inject BDT 3500 million new share capital, In 1833rd Board meeting, BPDB decided to inject BOT 2000 million a5 new share capital, out of which BDT 1000
million has been injected during FY-2019-20. The newly injected amount has yet to be converted into share capital. Although it is required to issue share against share money
deposit within 06 (six) months from receipt of share money deposit, NWPGCL has not been able to Issue share due to Covid-19 pandemic.

Government Equity

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 8,096,170,200 8,096,170,200
Khuina 225MW Power Plant 6,965,513,728 6,965,513,728
Bheramara 4LOMW Power Plant 2,909,760,582 2,909,760,582
Corporate Office 4,259,986,044 4,259,986,044
Rupsha 800MW CLCFP Project 1,678,200,000
(Details in Annexure- D) 24,032,630,554 23,909,630,554

The GoB has released funds as per ADP allocation on an installment basis, of which 60% are treated as government equity for the above reporting units. The Equity amount under
Corporate Office comes from Land Acquisition, Land Development & Protection for Payra 1220MW Project Under Corporate Office, the Equity amount comes from Land Acquisition
Land Development & Protection for Payra 1320MW Project, which was completed in FY 2018-19. Note that the government has not yet taken any dedsion regarding recognition of
60% of their finance to NWPGCL as equity and the NWPGCL board also has not yet taken any decision In this regard. NWPGCL requested Power Division of Ministry of Power,
Energy and Mineral Resources vide memo no 83/NWPGCL/2018 dated 13.02.2018 to convert these funds into ordinary share capital, However, no response was provided by
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources so far in this regard. Once government decided, NWPGCL will issue shares against Government Equity.

Government Loan

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 3,248,827 488 3,609,628,723
Khulna 225MW Power Plant 2,235,190.591 2,546,790,442
Bheramara 410MW Power Plan: 1,551,872,310 1,681,195.004
Corporate Office 2,461,325,269 2.637,134,218
Rupsha 800MW CCPP Project 1,200,800,000 1,118,800,000
(Details in Annexure- E) 10,698,015 658 11,593,548,387

The GoE has released fund as per ADP allocation on instaliment basis of which 40% shall be treated as government l0an, The GoB Loan ameunt under Corporate Office comes from
Land Acquisition, Land Development & Protection for Payra 1220MW Project which was completed in FY 2018-19, The terms and conditions of the above loan is as follows:

Tenor 1 20 years (including grace period)

Grace Period : § years

Interest rate 1 3% per annum

Interest during grace : Payable semi-annually

Repayment ; Principal and Interest is payable n 30 semi-annual installments

Foreign Loan

Khulna 225MW Power Plant 9,161,232,263 10,050,969,261
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 2,455,475,236] 2,794,681,800
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 12,217,654,926 13,503,261,280
Sirajoanj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) 13,512,208.871 14,662,507, 138
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant 26,423,861,729 27,672,806,041
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant 4,816,100,328 4,363,028,298
Rupsha BOOMW CCPP Project 3,460,101,286 179,412,150
(Details in Annexure- F) ___ 72.096,634.639 73.226,665.967
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As at 30 June 2020 As at 30 June 2019
BDT BDT

Notes

a. Sirajganj 150MW PPPCP & Khulna 150MW PPPCP:
The GoB entered into a loan agresment {Loan no.2332-BAN) dated June 28,2007 with the Asian Development Bank (ADB) for constructicn of Sirajganj 150 MW PPPC
Project & Khulna 150 MW PPPC Project .A subsidiary loan agreement was made between GoB and NWPGCL dated August 28, 2007 under the following terms & conditions:

Tenor + 20 vears (including grace period)
Grace Period : 5 years
Interest rate + 5.5% per annum
Interest during grace ’
! - I
period ! Payable semi-annually
Repayment + Principal and Interest is payable in 30 semi-annual Instaliments

b. Upgradation of Khulna 150MW PPP to 225MW CCPP Project:
The GOB also entered into a loan agreement (Loan 10.2966-BAN) dated 03 April 2013 with the Asian Development Bank (ADB) for Upgradation of Khulna 150 MW PPP to
225 MW CCPP Project. A subsidiary loan agreement was made between GoB and NWPGCL made dated May 27,2013 under the following terms & conditions:

Tenor + 20 years (including grace period)

Grace Period 5 years

Interest rate : 4% per annum

Interest during grace : Payable semi-annually

Repayment + Principal and Interest is payabie in 30 semi-annual instaliments

c. Bheramara 360MW CCPP Development Project:

The GoB entered into a loan agreement (Loan no. BD-P62) dated 24 March, 2010 with the Japan International Co-Operation Agency (JICA) for Engineering Consultancy
services of Bheramara 360 MW CCPP Development Project and for EPC wark (Loan No. BD P71). Under |oan na. BD P71, JICA also agreed to provide 3,353.73 million YEN for
Long Term Service agreement of Bheramara Plant of which 2,149.44 Million YEN has been drawn so far, A subsidiary loan agreement was mada between GoB and NWPGCL dated
December 19, 2013 under the following terms & conditions:

Tenor + 20 years (including grace period)
Grace Period : 5 years
' Interest rate : 2% per annum
Interest during grace : Payable sami-annually
Repayment : Principal and Interest is payable in 30 semi-annual instaliments

For LTSA project loan, there is no grace period and loan has to be repaid within 15 years with semi-annual instaliment.
d. Sirajganj 225MW CCPP Project (Dual Fuel- 2nd Unit) and Sirajganj 225MW CCPP (Dual Fuel-3rd Unit) Project:

NWPGCL entered into Buyer's Credit Agreement with Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) for an amount of USD 200.03 million for Sirajganj 225MW CCPP Project (Dual Fuel- 2nd Unit})
through ECA Financing (Sinnsure, Hermes, MIGA) of which USD190.75 million was utilized. The interest rate for the said loan is 6 Month LIBOR rate Plus 1.95% p.a. for Hermes,
3.26% p.a. for Sinosure and 1.90% p.a. for MIGA. The loan will be repaid in 24 semi-annual installment,

The Company also entered Into a same agreement with SCB under same mechanism for an amount of USD 196.70 million of which USD 190.87 million has been utilized. The
interest rate for the said ioan is 6 Month LIBOR rate Plus 1.80% p.a. for Hermes, 3.00% p.a. for Sinosure and 1.60% p.a. for MIGA. The loan will be repaid in 24 semi-annual
instaliment.

e. Rupsha B0OOMW CCPP Project

The GoB entered Into a loan agreement {Loan 3676-BAN) dated D2 August 2018 with the Asian Development Bank (ADB) for UUSD 5000 millien to develop Rupsha 800MW
CCPP Project of which 40.78 million has been utilized so far , The terms and conditions of the loan according to the lending/ relending terms of conditions of GoB are as follows:

Tenor . 20 years (including grace period)

Grace Period : 5 years

Interest rate : 4% per annum

Interest during grace : Payable semi-annually

Repayment + Principal and Interest is payable in 30 semi-annual instaliments

f. Madhumati 100 MW HFQ Based Power Plant Project

NWPGCL entered into a loan agreement with the Agrani Bank Limited for USD 80 milion to develop Madhumati 100 MW HFO Based Power Pant Project of which 60.84
million has been utilized. The terms and conditions of the lgan according to the lending/ relending terms of conditions of GoB are as follows :

Tenor : 12 years (including grace period)

Grace Period : 1 year

Interest rate : 5.60% per annum

Interest during grace ;

period : Payabile quarterly

Repayment : Principal and Interest is payable in 44 guarterly installments

21 Bond & Debenture

Bond issued at face value S,SOG,OUG,DDO’ -
TransacHon costs (3%8,639,257)

Net Fund raised from Bond issue 5,460,360,743 -
Effective interest during the year ‘ 256,451,319' L ‘
Interest paid during the year (182,000,000)
Carrying amount of Bond & Debenture at 30 June 2020 5,534,822 052

In 16th board meeting of 2018, NWPGCL decided to raise Tk 10,000 million by issuing Local Non-convertible Redeemable Coupon bearing secured bond to Invest as equity in its
Joint Venture Companies to implement Payra 1320 MW Coal based TPP Project (Phase-2) and Payra 3600 MW LNG-To-Power Plant Project,. NWPGCL applied to Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission { BSEC) for approval on 14 July 2019, and BSEC has given consent to raise the fund on 19 November 2019. As of 30 June 2020, NWPGCL has
raised Tk 5,500 million and the remaining amount will be raised in the next Financial year. The tenor of the bond is 07 (Seven) years, including 02 (Two) years grace period.

22  Lease Liabilities

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 127,005,251 -

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 171,588,259 =

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3} 129,673,424 -

Khulna 225MW Power Plant 124,484,144 -

Bheramara 410MW Power Plan: 105,776,584 -
. &8527,6?2
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Notes As at 30 June 2020 As at 30 June 2019
[ BDT BDT

NWEGCL also has other two lease agreements with Bangladesh Bridge Authority (BBA) for 1.58 acres of land and Mrs. Rehana Sultana for & guest house of 3200 sft. area for which
Lease Liabilities has not been recognised. The leased land was not identifiable in then the case of agreement with BBA, and the remaining tenure of the lease agreement with Mrs.
Sultana was less than 12 months, and the management do not have any intention to extend the lease agreement. As such, the Company did not the arrangements as Right of Use
Assets,

Maturity analysis of Lease Liabilities- Contractual undiscounted cash flows

One year and less 54,810,874 -
More than one to less than five year 234,841,641 -
More than five years S 8 =
Total undiscounted Lease Liability as at 30 June 2020 __1,549,503,773 =
Subordi d Shareholder Loans (Loan-BPDB) 3
Loan received for investment in BCPCL 23.1 ‘ 12)84,544.65%' 12,429,344,658
Loan received for initial project expenses 23.2 11,721,828 11,721,828
(Detaiis in Annexure- G) 12,796,266,486 1 1,066,489
Loan received for investment in BCPCL
Opening balance 12,429,344,658 10,913,214,247
Released during the year = 1.100,000.000
Repayment during the year % :
Service Charge during the year 355,200,000 416,130,411
12,784 544,658 12,429,344,658

NWPGCL received loan BOT 400.00 crore in FY 2016-17, BDT 674.00 crore in FY 2017-18, and BDT 110.00 crore in FY 2018-19 from the Power Mantenance and Development
Fund of BPDB maintained with Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) to invest in its joint venture company, BCPCL. As per policy/ guidelines, the conditions of the loan
includes S years grace period and 3% service charge p.a. During the grace period, service charge is not required to pay but will be capitalized with total loan liabilities. After the
grace period both the loan and service charge during the grace period will be treated as total loan disbursed to NWPGCL, and the loan amortization schedule will be prepared
accordingly to repay the loan and service charge. As per draft policy during FY 2017-18, service charge provision was kept at 2% rate, which has been revised in FY 2018-19, where
the excess amount of service charge that would be capitalised in 2017-1B has been capitalised in 2018-19. As per palicy, 3% service charge has been capitalised in FY 2019-20.

Loan received for initial project expenses

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 623,924 623,924

Khulna 225MW Power Plant 407,659 407,659

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant 10,690,245 10,690,294
11,721,828 11,721,828

NWPGCL, an enterprise of BPDB, started its operation with Sirajganj 1S0MW PPP Project, Khulna 150MW PPP Project, and Bheramara 360MW CCPP Development Project. As these
projects were taken over from BRDB, some initial costs Incurred by BPDB included in the Project cost and a loan account with BPDB was created for the same. No decision has been
taken regarding the terms and conditions of this loan.

Deferred tax

Deferred Tax Liability

Opening Balance | 12,005,675.146 I 8.446,818,513
Addition during the pariod
_13,867,981,788 ~ 12,005.675,146

Balance at the period end

Deferred Tax Assets
Opening Balance ] 7,288,313,509 | 4,644,050,542
Addition during the period 137,859,132 2,644,262,967
Balance at the period end 7.426,172,641 7.288,313,509
Net Deferred tax Liabilities 6,441,809,147 4,717,361,636
; [ Tax Base | Accounting Base s
‘SI‘ Pl TR B w1 T /(deductible) temporary difference
1. PPE 59,210,248,619 70,175,265,448 101,160,389,871 104,477,194,435 41,950,141,252 34,301,928,987
2. Unabsorbed Depreciation 22,495,644,368 20,527,130,083 (22,495,644,368) (20,527,130,083)
3. Gratuity Provision 354,117,604 296,622,800 (354,117,604) (296,622 800)
Net taxable/(deductible) temporary difference 19,100,379,280 13,478,176,104
Tax rate 32.50% 35.00%
Deferred tax liabilities [ (assets) before share of profit of equity accounted Investees 6,207,623 266 4,717,361,636
4, Share of profit of equity accounted Investees 1,170,929, 408 -
Tax rate 20.00% 20.00%
Deferred tax liabilities on share of profit of equity accounted Investees 234,185 882 -
Deferred tax liabilities/assets 6,441,809.147 4,717,361,636
Accounts Payable (Prior year balance restated)
Opening balance
Siraigani 225MW Power Piant (Unit-1) * 170,783,477 61,648,682
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 174,748,253 -
Sirajganj 225MW Power Piant (Unit-3) 166,301,093 =
Bheramara 410MW Power Piant 21,606,484 166,695,029]
533,439,308 230,343,712
Fuel (Gas) purchased during the year
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 1,208,044,548 787,693,128
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 699,837,755 763,513,582
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) 1,268,584,305 661,961,739
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant 2,339,136,066] 1,379,489,264
5,515,602,674 3,592,657,743
Paid during the year
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-1) 1,353,361,764 678,558,333
Sirajgan] 225MW Power Plant {Unit-2) 634,150,836 588,765,329
Siraigani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) 1,165,228,614 495,660,646
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant 1,894,843,657| 1,526,577.839
5,047,624,871 3,289,562,147
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Closing balance

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajgan] 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

25 (a) Restatement of Accounts Payable
Unadijusted Opening Balance on 01 July 2018
Adjustment for overstatement of fuel bill payable
Adjusted Opening Balance on 01 July 2018

Notes

As at 30 June 2020 As at 30 June 2019
BDT BDT
25,466,261 170,783,477
240,395,172 174,748,253
269,656,784 166,301,003
L 465,898,893 21,606,484
1,001,417,110 533,439,308

114,378,349
7

61648682

* Accounts payable opening balance of Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) as on 01 July 2018 has been restated due to correction of error. In FY 2017-18, Payable for Gas bill
was created for Tk. 51,345,266 and In FY 2012-13 Payable was created for Tk. 1,384,401 erronegusly. This error in Accounts Payable has been corrected an Opening Balance as on

01 July 2018 with corresponding restatement of Retained Earning Balance.

Accounts payable balance related to amount payable to fuel (gas) supplier. Pashchimanchal Gas Company Ltd. (PGCL) is the gas supplier for all three power plants of Sirajgan{ and

Sundarban Gas Company Ltd. (SGCL) is the gas supplier of Bheramara 410MW Power Plant.

Aging of Accounts Payable:

Days ding at 30 June 2020
Unit offi
s 0-30 days 30-60 days More than 60 days

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-1) 25,466,261 e

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant {Unit-2) 240,395,173 = E

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) 269,656,784 = %

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant 465,898,893 = =

Total 1,001,417,110 = -

26  Others Payable (Prior year balance restated)

Corperate Office 26.1 29,494,945 38,821,143
« Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 26.2 41,656,644 16,904,343
Siraigani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 16.3 1,935,854 15,855,017
Siraigani 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) 6.4 684,472 i
Khulna 225MW Power Plant 26.5 91,152,879 657,529,011
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant 26.6 31,606,270 20,274,567
Sirajganj 225MW CCPP (Dual Fuel-3rd Unit) Project 26.7 - 4,722,937
Rupsha 800MW CCPP Project 26.8 19,7€0,147 2,929,516
Office of the Chief Engineer (Sirajganj Hub) 26.9 7,712,852 391,888
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant Project 26.10 - 450,891,091
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant * - -
Payra 3600MW LNG-Power Project 593 -
: 224,094,855 1,208,323,513

*In FY 2018-19, Madhumati 100MW HFQ Based Power Plant received Tk. 5,456,000 from Bangladesh Diesel Plant Limited (BDPL) as an advance for sludge to be supplied in FY
2019-20 and erroneously recorded Tk. 4,960,000 as other income, AIT payable Tk, 248,000 and VAT payabie Tk. 248,000 from sludge sale before delivering the sludge. This error

has been corrected in comparative year.

26.1 Corporate Office
Aamra Networks Lid.
NWPRGCL's Employees Welfare Fund as Payable amount to resigned & retired employeses
Consultancy for Enterprise Resources Planning (ERP) of Power Division
Invent
UTC Owners Association
Aamra Networks Lid,
Root System.
Citycell
Grameen Phone
Aamra Technologies
Rahman Filling & Service Station
Ramna Petrol Pump
Brac
G4S Securities
ACNABIN Audit Farm
M/5 Sheikh & Chowdhury
Cansultancy of Mr KH Moshiur Rahman
Miscellaneous

26.2 Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Tarafder Builders
Siemens AG Energy
Provision for Medical Bill
Siemens AG Energy-LTSA
Chemtron Gmbh
Cosmos Energy Services (Pvt) Led.
Puretech Trade & Engingering
SAF Chemicals Limited
M/5. AR. & Co.
Tech-5trait Energy Services
Mean International
Intimacy Computer & Solutions
Saj Engineering & Trading Co.
M/S. Suraya Enterprise
MRM International
Uttara Chenmical Works
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62,100 62,100
3,000,534 7,207,929
24,878,000 29,878,000
= 287,890
115,801 132,369
: 67,200
3 13,635
= 7,905
60,840 55,592
= 73,000
233,730 247,195
= 39,790
s 28,380
467,940 171,765
350,000 500,000
40,000 40,000
287,000 =
= 8,393
29,494,945 38,821,143
- 439,735
) 1,370,715
494,210 590,860
= 14,414,010
1,379,523 89,023
1,439,571 -
1,568,001 =
2,746,308 £
6,848,107 -
2,982,950
12,376,000 -
1,909,005 -
5,399,999
2,608,658 =
684,472
1,220,040

41,656,844

16,904,343
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Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Paschimanchal Gas Company Ltd.
Chemtron GMBH

MRM International

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
MRM International

Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Fuel Pac Bangladesh Ltd.

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB)
M/s. General Electric (Switzertand) GmbH.
Uttara Chemical

MRM Internaticnal

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant
JICA (LTSA Fixed Fee)

TEPSCO

BTCL

West Zone Power Distributicn Co, Ltd.
Neorjahan Chemical Suppliers

MEM International

Prowvision for Medical Bill

Imprest

Honorarium Payable

Siraigani 225MW CCFPP (Dual Fuel-3rd Unit) Project
Land Lease Payable to BPDB

Rupsha 800MW CCPP Project

Centre for Environmental and Geographic information Services
Mr. Josheph- Procurement Consultant

China Petroleum Pipeline Engineering Company Ltd.
Minconsult

Subashis Dhar-Consultant

Office of the Chief Engineer (Sirajganj Hub)
Tarafder Builders

M/5. Suraya Enterprise

M/5. Sigma Construction Company

Provision for Medical Bill

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant Project
cMC

Unearned Income (Prior year balance restated)
Opening

Addition during the year

Adjustment during the year

Refunded during the year

_— Asat 30 June 2020 || As at 30 June 2019
BDT BDT
= 15,859,017
1,234,273 -
701,581 -
1,935,854 15,859,017
[ 584,472 5
684,472 =
211,203 211,293
84,455,261 84,455,261
2,505,340 569,676,340
156,634 3,186,118
3,824,351 -
91,152,879 657,529,011
28,440,472 14,364,390
’ 5,706,461
2,908 2,001
288,129 =
670,628 =
2,103,330 -
181,803 X
< 155,815
: 45,300
31,696,270 20,274,567
[ = | 4,722,937]
E 4,722,937
= 2,643,468
286,048 286,048
10,854,759 5
7,327,338 £
1,292,002 3
19,760,147 2,929,516
1,967,300 -
5,076,368 -
360,666 .
308,518 301,888
7,712,852 391,888
-l 450,891,091
- 450,891,091
37,352,620 -
. 37,352,620
(32,382,492) -
(4,970,128
- 37,352,620

During the FY-2018-19, urearned rental income from BCPCL as land lease rental of Tk, 31,896,620 and unearned income from Bangladesh Diesel Plant Limited (BDPL)TK.
5,456,000 which was receved as advance for sludge to be delivered in in FY 2019-20. During the FY 201%9-20, unearned rental income has been adjusted and unearned income for
sludge of amount Tk. 485,872 has been adjusted and the remaining amount Tk. 4,970,128 has been refunded.

Security Deposit-Contractor & Suppliers
Corporate Office

Sirajganj 225MW Power Piant (Unit-1)

Siraiganj 225MW Power Piant (Unit-2)

Enhulna 225MW Power Flant

Bheramara 410MW Power Flant

Siraiganj 225MW CCPP {Dual Fuel-3rd Unit) Project
Payra 3600MW LNG-Power Project

Rupsha BOOMW CCPP Project

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant Profect
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant

Dehbt Service Liability-Interest

Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Khulna 22SMW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant
Corporate Office

(Derails in Annexure- H)
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48,545,377 71,850,398
519,619 1,334,991
176,697 -
507,040 3,269,800

2,600,827 6,156,369
2,371,005 -
7,031,496 -
9,830 9,830

- 32,900

47,77 99,742,

— 62,609,660 82,854,120

Security Deposit-Contractor & Suppliers represents the amount deducted from the bills of contractors and suppliers as per the terms and conditions of the procurement contract,
which shall be refunded to the respective contractors and suppliers after the stipulated perind.

44,131,935 49,072,350
256,125,613 334,426,300
147,653,923 230,708,145

B8,802,643 97,306,240
270,200,295 -

13,362,221 45,503,339
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Notes As at 30 June 2020 As at 30 June 2019
BDT BDT
Current Portion of Long Term Liabilities
The Portion of Foreign Loan
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1} 350,782,169 349,335,219
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 1,357,517,213 1,350,326,128
Sirajganj 225MW Pawer Plant (Unit-3) 1,351,220,887 1,466,250,714
Khulna 225MW Power Plant . 931,363,230 927,526,404
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant 2,196,764,885 2,126,555,954
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant 352,397,585 =
— 6,540,050,970 2 41

The Portion of GoB Loan
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 360,801,234 360,801,234
Khulna 225MW Power Plant 311,593,850 311,599,850
Bheramara 410MW Power Flant 129,322,692 129,322,692
Corporate Office (Land Project) 180,332,713/ 202,856,478

(Details in Annexure- I) 991,056,489 1,004,580,254

7,531,107.459 7,224,574,673

This represents the principal of foreign and local loan which will be due for payment in the next one year. There is no GoB loan in Sirajgan) Power Plant (Unit-2), Sirajganj Power
Plant (Unit-3) and Madhumati 100MW HFC Based Power Plant and hence no provision has been kept in this regard.

Provision for Gratuity (Unfunded)

Opening balance 296,624,800 230,736,999
Add: Provision during the year 70,085,004 79,621,451
Corporate 17,433,472 29,093,475
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 8,093,075 7,294,701
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 6,815,583 15,591,625
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) 6,214,597 4,877,125
Khulna 225MW Power Plant 10,665,612 9,684,350
Bheramara 410MW Power Flant 12,475,842 13,080,175
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant 3,115,810 -
Office of the Chief Engineer {Sirajganj Hub) 5.255.012 =
Less: Paid during the year 12,590,200 13,735,650
Balance as on 30 June 354,117,604 296,622,800

The provision of Gratuity represents an unfunded gratuity scheme for the Company's employees. Employees are entitied to gratuity benefit after completing minimum 03 (three)
years of service in the Company. The actuarial Valuation of the gratuity scheme has been made as on 30 June 2019 by an independent actuarial valuer to assess the adequacy of
the |@biliies provided for the schemes, Provision for Gratuity has been made as per the actuarial valuation repart. The Valuation was conducted by Air Consulting considering the
following assumptions:

« Unbiased — best estimate; that is neither imprudent nor overly conservative.

+ Mutually compatible — reflecting the economic relationships between the variables.

« Based on market expectations over the projection period.

The relevant main assumptions are:

- Financial: Discount Rate, Salary escalation rate, and Expected return on assets

+ Demographic: Mortality, and Employee turnover

These are the assumptions on which the calculations are based

Provision for WPPF (Prior year balance restated)

Opening balance 254,615,773 104,226,207
Provision during the vear 350,551,521 235,193,152
Transfer to WPPF (216,015,146 (174,803,586

389,152,147 254,615,773

NWPGCL maintains provision for employee welfare fund at the rate of 5% of profit before tax as per NWPGCL Employee \Welfare Fund Policy 2019. NWPGCL Employee Welfare Fund
Policy 2019 in line with Bangladesh Lobour Law-2006 (Amended in 2013} was approved by the Board in 2019.

Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Fund

Opening balance 39.880,206| 29,3&3.1j

Provision during the year 29,656,145 23,051,050

Adjustment during the year (34,393,991 (12,553,998
35,182,360 39,880,206

NWPGCL's Corporate Social Responsibility Policy-2016 (amended) approved by its Board allows a provision of 0.50% on Profit before Tax.
Provision for Income Tax

Opening balance 1,662,603,650 1,479,878,708
Provision during the year 7, 1 182,724 943

As per taxable Income computation, The company does not have any taxable income during the year, Hence the company has kept minimum tax at the rate of 0.60% on gross
receipts as Its corporate tax expense.
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FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
Rt BDT BDT
35 Revenue
Energy Sales
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 3,955,102,817 4,765,136,889
Sirajgan] 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 3,994,266,810 7,939,860,954
Sirajgani 225MW Power Plant {Unit-3) 4,349,338,957 2,726,236,323
Khulna 225MW Power Plant 3,588,043,260 9,015,627,442
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant 6,322,377,004 3,941,454,953
Madhumati 100MW HFOQ Based Power Plant 3,540,543,832 1,647,745,451
(Details in annexure-0) 25,749,672,680 30,036,062,011
36 Cost of Energy Sales
Operating Expenses 36.1 14,630,539,557 20,978,021,538
Personnel Expenses 36.2 711,258,459 599,626,418
Office & Administrative Expenses 36.3 440,104,475 371,118,234
15,781,902,491 21,948,766,191
Costs of Energy sales include all the expenses of power plants.
36.1 Operating Expenses
a. Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Fuel Cost 1,208,044,548 1,935,814,638
Depreciation on Plant & Equipment 859,689,918 859,689,918
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 7,006,099 %
Repair & Maintenance 36.1.1 158,267,659 188,736,362
Land Lease expenses 1,904,559 12,045,477
Operations & Maintenance Insurance 61,729,372 63,312,177
2,296,642,155 3,059,598,572
36.1.1 Repair & Maintenance
Store Consumption-Foreign 31,698,251 50,977,086
Store Consumption-Local 7,712,609 7,320,621
Store Consumption-Chemical 12,270,579 19,762,318
Repair & Maintenance-LTSA 106,585,820 110,676,326
158,267,659 188,736,362
b. Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Fuel Cost 699,783,961 4,396,586,005
Depreciation on Plant & Equipment 758,106,435 709,038,186
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 7,657,289 -
Repair & Maintenance 36.1.2 5,402,858 14,043,898
Land Lease Rent 1,776,268 12,855,034
Operations & Maintenance Insurance 87,327,686 79,428,528
1,560,054,497 5,212,051,651
36.1.2 Repair & Maintenance
Store Consumption-Foreign 556,623 i
Store Consumption-Local 809,960 40,454
Store Consumption-Chemical 74,498 i
Repair & Maintenance-Except LTSA 3,961,777 14,003,444
5,402,858 14,043,898
c. Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Fuel Cost 1,269,893,460 956,351,044
Depreciation on Plant & Equipment 658,045,788 328,832,392
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 5,523,340 .
Repair & Maintenance 36.1.3 32,192,082 498,600
Land Lease Rent 1,299,613 -
Operations & Maintenance Insurance 85,114,262 79,266,037
2,052,068,545 1,364,948,073
36.1.3 Repair & Maintenance
Store Consumption-Local 494,554 7
Repair & Maintenance-Except LTSA 31,697,528 &
32,192,082 =
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Notes

d. Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Fuel Cost

Depreciation on Plant & Equipment
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets
Repair & Maintenance '
Land Lease Rent

Operations & Maintenance Insurance

36.1.4

36.1.4 Repair & Maintenance
Store Consumption-Foreign
Store Consumption-Local
Store Consumption-Chemical
Repair & Maintenance-LTSA

e. Bheramara 410MW Power Plant
Fuel Cost

Depreciation on Plant & Equipment
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets
Repair & Maintenance

Land Lease Rent

Operations & Maintenance Insurance

36.1.5

36.1.5 Repair & Maintenance
Store Consumption-Foreign
Store Consumption-Local
Store Consumption-Chemical
Repair & Maintenance-LTSA

f. Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant
Fuel Cost

Depreciation on Plant & Equipment

Repair & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance Insurance

36.1.6

36.1.6 Repair & Maintenance
Store Consumption-Local
Repair & Maintenance-Except LTSA

(Details in Annexure-J)

36.2 Personnel Expenses -Plants
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant
Office of the Chief Engineer
(Details in Annexure-K)

36.3 Office & Administration Expenses of Power Plants
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant
Madhumati 100MW HFQ Based Power Plant
Office of the Chief Engineer
(Details in Annexure-L)

37 Overhead & Administrative Expenses
Personnel Expenses (Details in Annexure-M)
Office and Administrative Expenses (Details in Annexure-N)
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FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
BDT BDT
229,108,964 5,352,156,958

1,313,650,313 1,217,0988,222
6,156,718 ¥
57,155,718 96,946,991
1,580,647 12,194,961
70,167,244 71,966,404
1,677,869,604 6,750,363,537
16,444 21,199,752
11,843,623 10,601,186
899,013 8,492,731
44,396,638 56,653,323
57,155,718 96,946,991
2,339,136,066 1,379,489,294
1,892,452,160 1,612,325,749
4,993,070 =
189,707,815 19,578,811
1,209,560 9,035,028
151,066,315 136,040,087
4,578,564,985 3,156,472,969
13,049,301 -
26,582,416 2,809,828
6,404,364 =
143,671,734 16,768,983
189,707,815 19,578,811
2,029,146,800 1,256,328,475
372,794,646 176,868,370
41,820,540 1,389,892
21,577,784 5
2,465,339,770 1,434,586,737
38,506,927 1,365,992
3,313,614 23,900
41,820,540 1,389,892
14,630,539,557 20,978,021,538
107,089,532 130,126,977
94,511,991 94,468,685
80,610,709 49,604,847
158,861,443 157,368,215
162,375,705 140,873,588
45,280,303 14,398,582
62,528,376 12,785,514
711,258,459 599,626,418
51,132,334 65,589,015
81,806,015 79,691,414
130,113,923 64,714,112
48,405,669 53,955,765
55,580,436 84,741,498
53,002,840 21,456,580
20,063,259 569,851
440,104,475 371,118,234
196,952,611 189,035,973
179,575,506 192,264,769

3?6!523!117 3815300!742
Overhead and Administrative expenses include personnel and office administrative expenses of corporate office.
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38 Cash flows under government grant

Fund received from GoB
Fund disbursed for GoB

During the year, the Company received funds from GoB for the construction of Payra 1320 MW connecting road & associated

Notes

FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
BDT BDT
419,999,836 =

(419,999 836)

infrastructural construction in the form of a grant. However, as per IAS-20 such fund is not a government grant. As such, the

Company did not record the same as the grant income.

39 Other Income (Prior year figure restated)
Corporate Office
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Office of the Chief Engineer
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant
Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFQ Based PP

39.1 Corporate Office
Interest Income
Sale of Tender Documents
* Transport Charge
Land Lease Rent
Miscellaneous Income
House rent recovery

LD charged to EPC contractor of Madhumati 100MW HFQO based PP project
LD charged by BPDB for Madhumati 100MW HFO based PP project

39.2 Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
- Dormitory Charge
Interest Income
Notice Pay
Transpert Charge
Rest House Rent
Sale of Scrap Materials

39.3 Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Interest Income
Dormitory Charge
Transport Charge
Sale of Scrap Materials
Notice Pay

39.4 Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Interest Income
Dormitory Charge
Transpaort Charge
Sale of Scrap Materials
Notice Pay

39.5 Office of the Chief Engineer (Sirajganj Hub)
Interest Income
Dormitory Charge
Transport Charge
Sale of Scrap Materials
Rest House Rent
Notice Pay
Miscellaneous Income
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39.1
39.2
39.3
39.4
39.5
39.6
39.7
35.8

555,802,081
1,470,091
2,567,133

581,632
436,216
9,547,397
1,157,372
1,282,836

395,916,581
2,487,806
3,841,032

388,975
3,145,091
2,232,856
5,091,045

31,690

572,844,758

413,135,076

466,071,781 264,008,884
- 245,000

54,176 15,050,364
31,896,620 29,698,623
5,037,395 86,862,409

. 51,300
120,058,795 -
(67,316,686) -
555,802,081 395,916,581
212,600 381,440
477,085 469,197
777,986 1,142,401
2,420 6,300

& 102,350

- 386,118
1,470,091 2,487,806
209,669 191,597
386,300 331,800
3,600 3,600

- 3,155,369

1,967,564 158,666
2,567,133 3,841,032
109,598 31,526
249,140 202,383
4,760 .
218,134 155,066
581,632 388,975
124,016 6,261
137,800 18,000
6,000 900
52,400 z
116,000 ¥

. 3,119,930

436,216 3,145,091
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39.6

39.7

39.8

40

40.1

40.2

40.3

40.4

40.5

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant
Interest Income

Transport Charge

Rest House Rent

Sale of Scrap Materials
Miscellaneous Income

Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Interest Income

Dormitory Charge

Notice Pay

Transport Charge

Rest House Rent

Liquidity Damage

Sale of Scrap Materials

Fork Lift and Crane Rent

Notes

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant (Prior year figure restated)

Interest Income
Dormitory Charge
Notice Pay

_Sale of Scrap Materials

FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
BDT BDT

1,078,485 536,466
. 240
1,666,509 60,131
15,000 -
6,787,403 1,636,019
9,547,397 2,232,856
486,550 382,524
257,500 184,400
299,367 187,788
13,465 19,714
10,160 17,050
90,330 L
: 4,296,569
: 3,000
1,157,372 5,091,045
387,480 31,690
314,150 ]
95,334 7
485,872 2
1,282,836 31,690

In FY 2018-19, Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant received Tk. 5,456,000 from Bangladesh Diesel Plant Limited (BDPL) as
an advance for sludge to be supplied In FY 2019-20 and erroneously recorded Tk. 4,960,000 as other income, AIT payable Tk.
248,000 and VAT payable Tk. 248,000 from sludge sale before delivering the sludge. This error has been corrected in comparative

year.

Finance Expenses

Interest Expenses on GoB Loan

Interest Expenses on Foreign Loan
Interest Expenses on Lease Liabilities
Service charges on Loan-BPDB

Interest Expenses on Bond & Debenture
Foreign Currency Fluctuation Loss
Other Finance Expenses

Interest Expenses on GoB Loan
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant
Corporate Office (Land Project)

Interest Expenses on Foreign Loan
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant

Interest Expenses on Lease Liabilities
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)
Khulna 225MW Power Plant

Bheramara 410MW Power Plant

Service charges on Loan-BPDB
Corporate Office

Interest Expenses on Bond & Debenture
Corporate Office

@ bakertilly

NETWORK MEMBER

40.1
40.2
40.3
40.4
40.5

40.7

333,872,641 316,175,478
2,855,068,156 2,308,050,237
58,211,240
355,200,000 416,130,411
256,461,319 .
195,593,570 371,131,025
170,450,997 102,393,078
4,224,857,922 3,513,880,229
114,921,807 124,931,750
82,085,244 90,425,708
53,491,763 55,314,681
83,373,827 45,503,339
333,872,641 316,175,478
166,088,511 181,454,207
677,325,591 832,786,237
669,979,640 230,566,263
478,736,538 514,764,525
592,737,580 548,479,005
270,200,295 -
2,855,068,156 2,308,050,237
11,349,880 -
14,969,684 2
11,300,680 -
11,154,093 -
9,436,902 -
58,211,240 -
355,200,000/ | 416,130,411

256,461,319] -]
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FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
o BDT BDT
40.6 Foreign Currency Fluctuation Loss/(Gain)
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 13,775,797 32,667,140
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 75,506,402 138,078,639
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) 82,313,927 90,471,810
Khulna 225MW Power Plant 59,826,922 109,913,436
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant 3,049,835 -
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant (1,613,948) -
Corporate office (37,265,365) 5
195,593,570 371,131,025
40.6 (a) Foreign Currency Fluctuation Loss/(Gain)-Realised
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 2,200,192 1,399,712
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 3,595,543 5,925,464
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) 3,578,867 -
Khulna 225MW Power Plant 18,195,688 2,710,588
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant - -
Bheramara 410MW Power Plant (1,613,948) g
25,956,342 10,035,764
40.6 (b) Foreign Currency Fluctuation Loss/(Gain)-Unrealised
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1) 11,575,605 31,267,428
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 71,910,859 132,153,175
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) 78,735,061 50,471,810
Khulna 225MW Power Plant 41,631,234 107,202,848
Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant 3,049,835 i
Corporate office (37,265,365) -
169,637,228 361,095,261
40.7 Other Finance Expenses
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) 78,698,555 102,393,078
Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3) 54,897,889 -
Corporate Office 36,854,552 -
170,450,997 102,393,078
Other Finance expenses include agency fees and MIGA premium of Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2) and Sirajganj 225MW
Power Plant (Unit-3). Besides, it also includes the expenses incurred for increasing authorised share capital,
41 Share of Profit of Equity-accounted Investees, net of tax
Share of Profit/ (Loss), net of tax from BCPCL 577,661,178 -
Share of Profit/ (Loss), net of tax from SNWPCL 523,836,471 121,664,171
1,101,497,649 121,664,171
41.1 Share of Profit/ (Loss), net of tax from BCPCL
Revenue 5,472,990,891 -
Depreciation and amortization 643,898,602 -
Interest Expenses 366,156,127 g
Income tax expense 50,705,866 -
Net Profit/ (Loss) during the year (100%) 1,155,322,356 -
NWPGCL share of profit/ (Loss) (50%) | 577,661,178 || - |
_ NWPGCL share of profit from BCPCL for the year ended on 30 June 2020 has been calculated based on Draft audited Financial
Statements of BCPCL submitted by the Auditor.
41.2 Share of Profit/ (Loss), net of tax from SNWPCL
Revenue ' 9,038,019,903 2,877,117,241
Depreciation and amortization 1,309,034,458 633,871,336
Interest Expenses 1,585,754,667 813,913,967
Income tax expense 14,158,447 2,935,674
Net Profit/ (Loss) during the year (100%) 1,806,332,658 419,531,625
NWPGCL share of profit/ (Loss) (29%) | 523,836,471 ][ 121,664,171 |
NWPGCL share of Profit from SNWPCL for the year ended on 30 June 2020 has been calculated based on Management accounts
for the period from 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020 prepared by the Management of SNWPCL.
44
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42.1

43

45.

46

47
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Income Tax Expense
Current tax expenses
Deferred tax expenses

Deferred tax expenses
Closing balance of Deferred Tax Liabilities
Less: Opening balance of Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax (Income)/Expense Related to the Orientation and Reversal of
Temporary Differences

Notes

42.1

Adjustment to Opening Deferred Tax Liability Resulting from Reduction in Tax Rate

Share of Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) from SNWPCL

Cash flow hedging reserve- change in fair value (100%)
Foreign currency translation differences (100%)
Total other comprehensive income /(Loss) of SNWPCL (100%)

NWPGCL share of Cash flow hedging reserve- change in fair value (29%)
NWPGCL share of Foreign currency translation differences (29%)

" NWPGCL share of total other comprehensive income/ (Loss) (29%)

Profit Before Interest & Tax

Profit before tax

Add: Finance expense

Less: Foreign Currency Fluctuation Loss

Less: Share of Profit of Equity-accounted Investees, net of tax

Depreciation & Amortization
Depreciation on PPE
Depreciation on ROU Assets
Amortization of Intangible Assets

Increase/(Decrease) in Provision & Other Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Others Payable
Increase/(Decrease) in Unearmned Rental Income
Increase/(Decrease) in Security Deposit Payable
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Gratuity
Increase/(Decrease) in Pravision for WPPF
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for CSR Fund

Acquisition of PPE

Total addition during the year

Less: Transferred from PIP

Less: Payable for C-2 Inspection of Khulna PP

Less: Liquidity Damage Charge

Less: Last year advance adjustment for Bheramara PP
" Add: Asset held for sale

45
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FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
BDT BDT
157,935,105 182,724,943
1,724,447,510 914,593,666
1,882,382,614 1,097,318,609

6,441,809,147
4,717,361,637

4,717,361,637
3,802,767,971

1,724,447,510 914,593,666
2,061,401,912 914,593,666
(336,954,403) 2
1,724,447,510 014,593 666
(902,479,229) (20,867,408)
(170,722,344) (342,332,426)
(1,073,201,573) (363,199,834)
(261,718,976) (6,051,548)
(49,509,480) (99,276,404)

(311,228,456) (105,327,952)

6,660,478,890
4,224,857,922
(195,593,570)
(1,101,497,649)

4,468,665,894
3,513,880,229
(371,131,025)
(121,664,171)

9,588,245,594

7,489,754,927

6,234,237,229 5,184,715,153
31,376,517 -
518,493 415,436

6,266,132,238

5,185,130,589

(533,337,568) 1,171,356,513
(37,352,620) 37,352,620
(20,244,451) (32,910,414)

57,494,804 65,885,801
134,536,375 60,389,566
(4,697,846) 10,497,051

(403,601,307) 1,312,571,138

2,680,961,639
(697,110,621)

(3,434,686)
(828,344,184)

34,484,100,117
(32,801,017,666)
(270,503,705)

236,321,250

1,152,072,148

1,648,899,996
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48 Related party disclosure

During the year, the Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business. The names
of the related parties and nature of these transactions have been disclosed in accordance with the provisions of IAS -24:

48.1 Transaction with Shareholder and Joint Venture Companies

stake)

Transactions Receivable Payable Closing
Name of the : : . during the period | Closing balance
related party Relationship Nature of transaction FY 2019-20 30.06.20 balanE:g%.OG.Zo
(BDT) (BDT)
Energy Sales 25,749,672,680 6,726,144,533 B
Ordinary Interest on Subordinated
BPDB
Sharcholder Sharchiolders’ Loan 355,200,000 12,796,266,488
Share Money Deposit 1,000,000,000 - -
Short-term Advance 67,700,000 557,700,000 -
) Interest receivable 20,570,344 20,570,344 -
o I i) /] r
BCPCL SO V:t”at::; (50% ™ 2nd Lease Rental 31,896,620 : >
Share Money Deposit 3,046,891,600 80,000,000 =
Investment in shares - 18,165,987,350 -
i 0, i - =
SNWPCL Associate (29% Share Money Deposit 187,869,250

Investment in shares

2,055,260,000

48.2 Transaction with Key Management Personnel

Transactions Receivable .
during the period | Closing balanc Paysbis Closing
Nature of related party Nature of transaction 9 P 9 € |balance 30.06.20
FY 2019-20 30.06.20 (BDT)
(BDT) (BDT)
; Remuneration 16,917,260 - -
Executive Management Personnel Hosgranin 824.653 = =
Nen-Executive Management Personnel Henorarium 8,792,874 - -

49 Effect of changes in a accounting policy and correction of error

During the Financial year 2018-20, The Company currently has investment in two Joint Venture Companies namely BCPCL and
SNWPCL. Previously the carrying amount of interest in joint venture Companies has been accounted under the cost method in
accordance with para 26 of IFRS 11: Joint Arrangements and para 10 of IAS 27: Separate Financial Statemants. During the year The
Company has changed its policy of accounting for investment in joint venture Companies from cost method to equity method. The
change of accounting policy has been applied retrospectively by restating each of the affected financial statement line items for prior
periods. In FY 2017-18, Payable for Gas bill was created for Tk, 51,345,266 and in FY 2012-13 Payable was created for Tk. 1,384,401
erroneously in Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1). This error has been corrected retrospectively by restating each of the affected
financial statement line items for prior periods. The following table summarise the impacts on the financial statements:

i) Statement of Financial Position

01 July 2018 (BDT)

Impact of changes in accounting policy and correction of error

As previously

retoited Adjustments As restated
Total Assets 131,394,528,505 40,613,859  131,435,142,364
Non-Current Assets 109,378,886,704 40,613,859  109,419,500,563
Investment in Share 6,229,060,000 (6,229,060,000) -

Investment as Share Money Deposit

7,023,595,750

(7,023,595,750)

Equity-accounted Investees

- 13,253,268,607

13,293,268,607

Total Liabilities & Equity 131,394,528,505 40,613,859 131,435,142,364
Total equity 28,388,943,468 93,343,525 28,482,286,993
Retained Earmings 4,557,498,958 6,881,505 4,564,380,463
Hedging Reserve - 1,250,704 1,250,704
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve - 85,211,315 85,211,315
Current Liabilities 9,905,876,166 (52,729,667) 9,853,146,500
Accounts Payable 283,073,379 (52,729,667) 230,343,712
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30 June 2019 (BDT)

Total Assets

148,167,633,942

56,950,077

148,224,584,019

Non-Current Assets

128,151,510,277

(2,545,781,054)

125,605,729,223

Property, Plant and Equipment

107,054,826,313

(2,313,201,569)

104,741,624, 744

Investment Property

2,313,201,569

2,313,201,569

Project-in-Progress

3,659,290,545

(2,602,731,131)

1,056,559,414

Investment in Share

12,834,155,750

(12,834,155,750)

Investment as Share Money Deposit

4,601,685,000

(4,601,685,000)

Equity-accounted Investees

17,492,790,827

17,492,750,827

Total Liabilities & Equity 148,167,633,942 56,950,077 . 148,224,584,019
Total equity 34,060,695,672 87,962,728 34,148,658,400
Retained Earnings 7,588,903,088 106,828,661 7,695,731,749
Hedaing Reserve = (4,800,844) (4,800,844)
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve = (14,065,088) (14,065,088)
Current Liabilities 12,128,295,789 (31,012,651) 12,097,283,138
Accounts Payable 586,168,575 (52, 729,667) 533,439,308
Others Payable 1,208,819,514 (496,001} 1,208,323,513
Unearned Income 31,896,620 5,456,000 37,352,620
Provision for WPPF 237,858,758 16,757,015 254,615,773

ii) Statement of Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Impact of changes in accounting policy and correction of error

As previously

For the year ended 30 June 2019 (BDT) Adjustments As restated
reported

Non-Operating Income 418,095,076 (4,960,000) 413,135,076
Profit Before Interest and CSR Fund & WPPF 8,124,080,154 (4,960,000) 8,119,130,154
Profit Before CSR Fund & WPPF 4,610,209,925 (4,960,000) 4,605,249,925
Share of Profit of Equity-accounted Investees, net of tax - 121,664,171 121,664,171
Provision for WPPF 218,436,137 16,757,015 235,193,152
Net Profit After Tax 3,271,404,130 99,947,156 3,371,351,286
NWPGCL share of Cash flow hedging reserve- change in fair value - (6,051,548) (6,051,548)
NWPGCL share of Fareign currency translation differences = (99,276,404) (99,276,404)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 3,271,404,130 (5,380,796) 3,266,023,334

50 General

i) Figure appearing in these financial statements have been rounded off the nearest Taka.
ii) Previous period/years figures have been re-arranged ,whenever considered necessary to conform to the current period's

presentation.
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Annexure-B
Investment in FDR
As on 30 June 2020
A. Investment in FDR-Highly Liquid

SL FDR No. Bank Term Interest rate| Next maturity Amount
1 2218-01-0021302 Basic Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.50% 14-Aug-2020 50,928,125
2 009531-81076 SIBL 03 Months 7.00% 17-Aug-2020 101,687,500
3 009531-81267 SIBL 03 Months 7.00% 29-Sep-2020 50,000,000
9 105341-49/281650 Dhaka Bank Ltd. 91 Days 6.00% 28-Sep-2020 50,000,000
5 207341000093 Dhaka Bank Ltd. 03 Months 6.00% 8-Jul-2020 50,000,000
6 0200011976003/004 Agrani Bank Ltd. 03 Months 6.00% 17-Jul-2020 10,135,000
7 0200013046981/830 Agrani Bank Ltd. 03 Months 6.00% 30-Jul-2020 101,350,000
8 200013265940/0507384 |Agrani Bank Ltd. 03 Months 6.00% 21-Sep-2020 250,000,000
9 15024300000991 Premier Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 7-Sep-2020 50,000,000
10 |15024300001043 Premier Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 28-Aug-2020 101,575,000
11 1351577 IFIC Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 9-Jul-2020 51,068,750
12 |1305740043284 EBL 03 Manths 6.00% 9-Jul-2020 50,000,000
13 |0120243-21861 First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 03 Months 8.00% 29-5ep-2020 50,000,000
14 |0176243-2533 First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 03 Months 8.00% 17-Aug-2020 50,900,000
15  |0176243-2556 First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 03 Months 8.00% 1-Oct-2020 200,000,000
16 . |027424300000193 First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 03 Months 8.00% 26-Sep-2020 10,000,000
17 |0274243000140 First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 03 Months 8.00% 16-Sep-2020 10,000,000
18 [124300112502 First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 03 Months 8.00% 28-Jul-2020 50,000,000
19 114741126901399 Mercantile bank Ltd. 03 Months 6.00% 2-Aug-2020 50,675,000
20 |0386673/15509 Bank Asia Ltd. 03 Months 6.00% 29-Sep-2020 250,000,000
21 |0151310140232 Al Arafa Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 9-Jul-2020 51,068,750
22 |0124200320468 NRB Global Ltd. 03 Months 8.00% 30-Jul-2020 30,675,000
23 |013947300000261 NRB Global Ltd. 03 Months 6.00% 29-5ep-2020 10,000,000
24 100260100342716 Exim Bank Ltd. 03 Months 8.00% 17-Aug-2020 10,180,000
25 10022030029649 Union Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.50% 11-Sep-2020 50,000,000
26 0022030029651 Union Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.50% 11-Sep-2020 50,000,000
27 |0022030029662 Union Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.50% 11-Sep-2020 50,000,000
28 |0022030029673 Union Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.50% 11-Sep-2020 50,000,000
29 |0011-0330085598 Jamuna Bank Ltd. 03 Manths 6.50% 16-Sep-2020 200,000,000
30 |0011-0330087881 Jamuna Bank Ltd. 03 Months 6.00% 17-Aug-2020 203,262,500
31 |0011-0330088362 Jamuna Bank Ltd. 03 Months 6.50% 29-Sep-2020 400,000,000
32 |3497820 AB Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 19-Aug-2020 122,160,000
33 |3621176 AB Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 17-Aug-2020 305,400,000
34 |3621177 AB Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 17-Aug-2020 203,600,000
35 |3641500 AB Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 17-Aug-2020 101,575,000
36 |3647367 AB Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 17-Aug-2020 50,787,500
37  |3647543 AB Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 29-Sep-2020 100,000,000
38 3661434 AB Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 29-Sep-2020 200,000,000
39 [3661435 AB Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 29-Sep-2020 200,000,000
40 | |3667769 AB Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 16-Sep-2020 100,000,000
41 |3667770 AB Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 16-Sep-2020 50,000,000
42  |4718010006635 Basic Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.50% 7-Jul-2020 254,640,625
43  |4718010006641 Basic Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.50% 7-1ul-2020 254,640,625
44  |4718-01-0006726 Basic Bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.50% 14-Aug-2020 152,784,375
45  [531-38466 SIBL 03 Months 7.00% 8-Jul-2020 51,012,500
46 |335962/56403/19 MTB Ltd. 03 Months 6.00% 17-Aug-2020 50,675,000
47  |243-17200 Southeast bank Ltd. 03 Months 7.00% 18-Sep-2020 50,000,000
Sub-Total 4,940,781,250

@ bakertilly

METWORK MEMBER

49




ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

B. Investment in FDR-Short Term

SL No. FDR No. Bank Term Interest rate| Next maturity Amount
1 012480-309854 NRB Global Ltd. 100 Days 8.00% 18-Aug-2020 10,250,000
2 014324400000377 First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 06 Months 8.00% 26-5ep-2020 52,125,500
3 07214350000552 UCBL 182 Days 6.00% 5-Aug-2020 70,000,000
4 150-2310000024 Premier Bank Ltd. 100 Days 7.00% 8-Aug-2020 102,375,000
5 150254-364 Premier Bank Ltd. 04 Months 7.00% 9-Oct-2020 100,000,000
6 150254-379 Premier Bank Ltd. 04 Months 7.00% 29-Aug-2020 257,662,500
7 1525304237457003 BRAC Bank Ltd. 04 Months 6.00% 17-Jul-2020 50,000,000
8 3576680 AB Bank Ltd. 01 Year 10.00% 24-5ep-2020 300,000,000
9 3578976 AB Bank Ltd. 06 Months 7.00% 11-Nov-2020 52,112,500
10 |3595096 AB Bank Ltd. 06 Months 7.00% 18-Oct-2020 31,270,500
11 3595151 AB Bank Ltd. 06 Months 7.00% 30-Oct-2020 52,112,500
12 3618044 AB Bank Ltd. 06 Months 7.00% 26-5ep-2020 31,258,500
13  |3621021 AB Bank Ltd. 06 Months 7.00% 26-Sep-2020 104,225,000
14 13621041 AB Bank Ltd. 06 Months 7.00% 9-Oct-2020 104,225,000
15 |3624727 AB Bank Ltd. 06 Months 7.00% 26-5ep-2020 52,100,500
16 |3647156 AB Bank Ltd. 06 Months 7.00% 9-Oct-2020 52,100,500
17 |380900001022 Commercial Bank of Cylon Ltd. 06 Months 6.00% 13-Nov-2020 103,622,045
18 |4718-01-0005531 Basic Bank Ltd. 06 Months 8.00% 17-Nov-2020 51,831,250
'19 00255015470 Bank Asia Ltd. 06 Months 6.00% 17-Nov-2020 51,788,000
20 |61555000319 Bank Asia Ltd. 06 Months 6.00% 17-Nov-2020 50,000,000
21 |62755000246 Bank Asia Ltd. 06 Months 6.00% 26-Sep-2020 51,788,000
Sub-Total 1,730,847,295

Grand-Total (A+B)

6,671,628,545
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Annexure-C
Schedule of Cash at Bank
As on 30 June 2020
A. Corporate Office
SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |Janata Bank Limited 4001864 232,701,665 67,846,743
2 |Janata Bank Limited 4001795 417,615 493,102
3 |City Bank Limited 3101930541001 2,827,800 12,539,239
4 |Janata Bank Limited 4001842 1,457,822 1,413,421
5 |Janata Bank Limited 4001853 51,727,157 47,967,797
6 |Janata Bank Limited 4002056 6,979,035 11,785,554
7 |CD/ VAT account - 811,163 811,163
8 |Janata Bank Limited 4003296 1,791,862 1,736,466
9 |Janata Bank Limited 4003285 3,553,396 3,440,020
10 [Janata Bank Limited 4003068 210,848 205,556
11 |Standard Chartered Bank 31-1184169-03 699,642,403 384,123,567
12 |Standard Chartered Bank 31-1184169-06 580,609,404 497,281,962
13 |Dutch Bangla Bank Limited 101-120-5554 4,960,308 589,679
14 |Janata Bank Limited 10236002297 11,590 12,353
15 '|Janata Bank Limited 4003002 1,474,487 4,916,348
16 |AB Bank Limited 4004-789682-430 221,654,122 317,544,941
17 |Rupali Bank Limited 240002011 4,672,906 4,512,693
18 |Standard Chartered Bank 02-1184169-01 1,026,977 1,023,144
19 |Jamuna Bank Limited 10320001242 9,202,407 9,062,334
20 |Basic Bank Limited 4716-01-0000156 190,073,237 47,493,220
21 |Rupali Bank Ltd 26024000171 378,849,751 52,023,686
22 |Standard Chartered Bank 01-1184169-02 1,700,677,149 1,846,779,706
23 |Standard Chartered Bank 01-1184169-05 1,452,312,145 1,645,666,483
24 |Standard Chartered Bank 01-1184169-03 990,347,100 574,056,000
25 |Standard Chartered Bank 01-1184169-06 568,145,600 141,221,300
26 |BRAC Bank Ltd. 1540104237457000 1,010,458,527 -
27 |Agrani Bank Lid. 200-01-3516204 685,296,096 -
28 |Bank Asia Ltd. 236000717 9,975,055
29 |Bank A/C (Sirajganj 2nd Unit Project) 200011046275 8,249 -
Sub-Total 8,811,875,875 5,674,546,478
B. Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-1)
SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |The City Bank Limited 3132425464001 910,088 5,882,169
2 |The City Bank Limited 3132425462001 11,562,297 2,654,396
3 |Agrani Bank Ltd. 200012132156 4,721,148 4,574,179
4 |The City Bank Limited 3132425463001 868,119 264,956
5 |The City Bank Limited 3132425465001 1,042,099 1,451,206
Sub-Total 19,103,751 14,826,906
C. Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-2)
SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |The City Bank Limited 3132425468001 6,163,335 3,758,815
2 |The City Bank Limited 3132425466001 8,588,003 1,272,939
3 |The City Bank Limited 3132425467001 1,085,649 907,236
4 |The City Bank Limited 3132425469001 176,599 E
Sub-Total 16,013,586 5,938,989
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Schedule of Cash at Bank
As on 30 June 2020

D. Sirajganj 225MW Power Plant (Unit-3)

SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |The City Bank Limited 3132509447001 821,183 344,552
2 |The City Bank Limited 3132509429001 5,419,379 1,407,073
3 |The City Bank Limited 3132509445001 255,752 89,170
Sub-Total 6,496,313 1,840,795
E. Khulna 225MW Power Plant
SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |Agrani Bank Ltd. 200003282159 5,070,324 4,274,312
2 |Agrani Bank Ltd. 200003282142 2,150,494 2,397,615
3 |Agrani Bank Ltd. 200003242219 906,443 1,618,274
4 |Agrani Bank Ltd. 200003282153 407,357 3,118,271
Sub-Total 8,534,617 11,408,472
F. Bheramara 410MW Power Plant
SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |Pubali Bank Limited SND-0581102000464 3,628,727 1,997,651
2 |Pubali Bank Limited SND-0581102000447 3,966,685 3,753,313
3 |Pubali Bank Limited STD-0581102000456 2,372,802 4,473,200
4 |Pubali Bank Limited SND-0581102000479 2,823,798 6,254,020
Sub-Total 12,792,012 16,478,184
G. Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant
SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |Agrani Bank Ltd. 200013296710 1,027,756 5,464,442
2 |Agrani Bank Ltd. 200013297890 2,382,346 2,686,657
3 |Agrani Bank Ltd. 200013297598 1,284,856 738,946
4 |Agrani Bank Ltd. 200013297797 48,269 99,742
Sub-Total 4,743,226 8,989,787
J. Payra 3600MW LNG-Power Project
SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |The City Bank limited 3102631541001 4,002,867 16,322
K. Sirajganj 225MW CCPP (Duel Fuel-3rd Unit) Project
SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |City Bank Limited 3101928823001 1,690,998 1,893,324
2 |Rupali Bank Limited 26024000168 185,750 2,270,650
3 |The Standard Chartered Bank 31-1184169-04 - 18,164,949
4 |The Standard Chartered Bank 01-1184169-04 - B
- Sub-Total 1,886,748 22,328,923
L. Office of the Chief Engineer (Sirajganj Hub)
SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |The City Bank Limited 3132620468001 2,799,861 18,911
2 |The City Bank Limited 3132620457001 7,933,373 3,765,901
3 |The City Bank Limited 3132620460001 1,291,958 506,559
4 |The City Bank Limited 3132620465001 - -
Sub-Total 12,025,192 4,291,371
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Schedule of Cash at Bank
As on 30 June 2020

M. Rupsha B00OMW CCPP Project

SL Bank Account

Account Number

FY 2019-2020

FY 2018-2019

1 |Janata Bank Limited 100045188790 323,558 2,910,773
2 |Janata Bank Limited 100045189605 7,690 8,560
3 |[City Bank 3101938903001 1,488,361 3,223,314
4 | Rupali Bank Limited 26024000167 814,360 775,145
5 |Sonali bank customs house branch - 133,555,944 91,469,276
Sub-Total 136,189,914| 98,387,068
N. Madhumati 100MW HFO Based Power Plant Project
SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |Agrani Bank Limited SND-0200011046275 - 2,773,817
Sub-Total - 2,773,817

0. Payra 1320MW TPP Road & Associated Cons. Project

SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |Janata Bank Limited 100153398865 2,284,427 3,511,931
Janata Bank Limited 100153402382 44,950 42,811
Sub-Total 2,329,377 3,554,742

P. Sirajganj 7.6MW Photovoltaic Solar Power Project

SL Bank Account Account Number FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
1 |Agrani Bank Limited SND-0200013440687 10,828,653 476,943
Sub-Total 10,828,653 476,943
[CASH AT BANK-GRAND TOTAL (A-N) | 9,046,822,132| 5,865,858,796 |
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Personnel Expenses of Corporate Office
For the period ended 30 June 2020

Annexure-M

Particulars FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
Basic Pay
Pay of Officer 61,778,003 57,921,946
Pay of Staff 17,606,939 15,459,599
A.Sub-Total 79,384,942 73,381,545
Allowances
House Rent Allowance 46,803,697 42,827,317
Medical Allowance 2,154,450 1,924,440
Conveyance Allowance 3,779,137 3,436,152
Washing Allowances 103,948 92,801
Entertainment Allowance 352,646 348,054
Education Support Allowance 893,000 764,733
Electricity Allowance 1,851,678 1,677,905
Charge Allowance 140,000 120,000
B.Sub-Total 56,078,556 51,191,402
Other Benefits
Festival Bonus of Officer & Staff 14,546,760 13,383,436
Medical Expense Reimbursed (Officer) 6,905,552 6,701,652
Leave Encashment (Officer and Staff) 7,774,239 6,925,824
Gratuity 17,439,472 29,093,475
Company's Contribution to CPF 7,887,270 7,276,599
Incentive Bonus of Officer & Staff 6,935,820 1,082,040
C.Sub-Total 61,489,113 64,463,026
Grand Total (A+B+C) 196,952,611 189,035,973
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Annexure-N

Office & Administrative Expenses of Corporate Office
For the period ended 30 June 2020

@ bakertilly
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Particulars FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019
Travelling Expenses Officer & Staff 1,222,132 1,039,648
Conveyance Expenses (Officers & Staffs) 65,027 90,999
Entertainment Expenses 722,534 -
Stationary & Printing Expenses 2,244,440 3,720,607
Taxes, Licence & Fees 14,465,091 1,678,571
Electricity Expenses (Company) 1,652,867 1,610,532
Telephone, Telex, Fax, Internet 2,840,229 4,178,616
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 2,581,348 2,626,279
Uniforms 240,649 310,431
Legal Expenses 492,778 480,000
Books & Periodicals 187,077 122,987
‘'Ceremonial Expenses 4,520,113 30,066,009
Fuel for Vehicle 5,674,569 6,749,700
Group Insurance Premium 7,330,872 6,569,106
Audit Fee 350,000 500,000
Donation & Contribution & 20,000
Henorarium of Board of Director 0,617,527 4,883,796
Honorarium (Committee & Others) 434,500 369,666
Training & Education Expenses 15,286,879 10,437,461
Insurance of Vehicle 2,540,537 1,812,109
Recruitment Expenses 4,914,092 8,168,496
Board Meeting Expenses 1,302,587 1,597,248
AGM expenses 9,928,989 7,760,166
Security Guard Expenses 2,918,077 2,305,141
Depreciation -Fixed Assets 43,938,004 41,910,249
Amortization of Intangible Assets 414,840 356,793
Consultants Expenses 10,579,791 38,380,566
Bank Charge & Commission 2,195,547 6,182,676
Welfare & Recreation 1,506,955 -
Repair & Maintenance-Transport/Vehicle 2,905,964 3,205,411
Repair & Maintenance-Furniture & Fixture 46,850 56,570
Repair & Maintenance- Office Equipment 218,540 63,700
Hire of Transport 528,710 -
Office Maintenance 6,002,289 4,255,646
Research Expenses 2,499,333 144,000
Environment & Health & Safety - 611,590
Financing Expenses = :
Pre-implementation project costs of Payra 3600MW
LNG-To-Power Project 17,205,770 =
Total 179,575,506 192,264,769
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